
AGENDA 
ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
23 N. POLK AVE., ARCADIA, FL 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 15,2013 

6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

PRESENTATION 

Proclamation for Martin Luther King Day 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. December 4, 2012 Workshop Minutes 
2. December 4, 2012 City Council Minutes 
3. December 18, 2012 City Council Minutes 
4. Check Warrant Reports from 12/18/12, 12/21/12,01/04/13,01/07/13,01/09/12 
5. Special Event Permit Request for Jesus' Hand Extended - Smith Brown Gym 
6. Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for Demolition of Structure Located at 530 W. 

Hickory Street, Applicant Roger Penner 
7. Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for Additional Site Improvements located at 

305 W. Oak Street, Applicant Baileys Historic Veranda Apartments. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

8. Arcadia City Association Club - Dogs in Public Buildings (Mrs. Rose Williams and Mrs. 
Pat Dort) 

9. Appointing a Member to the Arcadia Housing Authority, Mr: Adrian Cline. (Becky-Sue 
Mercer, Housing Authority) 

RESOLUTIONS 

10. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-01; A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 
WAIVER OF THE NUMBER OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET 
PAR~NG SPACES FOR PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ON 
THREE PARCELS OF LAND (PARCELS: 31-37-25-0020-00PO-
0090; 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-0200; AND 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-
0240) LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF U.S. HIGHWAY 17 (NORTH DESOTO 
AVENUE) AND WEST GIBSON STREET, ARCADIA, FLORIDA; 
AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (CFRPC) 

11. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-02; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA, GRANTING DESOTO COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD A 
VARIANCE TO SIGNAGE STANDARDS TO PERMIT AN 
ELECTRONIC COMPUTERIZED MESSAGING SYSTEM ON A 
GROUND SIGN NOT LOCATED ALONG A MAJOR 
THOROUGHFARE ROADWAY ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or council with respect to any matter considered at such 
meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

Please TURN OFF or SILENCE all cell phones 



1710 EAST GIBSON STREET, ARCADIA, FLORIDA. (City 
Planner) 

12. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-03; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA, GRANTING A SPECIAL APPROVAL BY 
AMENDMENT OF A DEVELOPMENT ORDER TO FACILITATE 
THE OPERATION OF A DAY CARE CENTER ON PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 15 NORTH MANATEE AVENUE, ARCADIA, 
FLORIDA. (City Planner) 

13. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-04; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA ESTABLISHING A BUDGET PROCESS AND 
BUDGET AMENDMENT POLICY FOR THE CITY OF ARCADIA; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Finance Director) 

14. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-05; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA ESTABLISHING A FUND BALANCE POLICY FOR 
THE CITY OF ARCADIA; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (Finance Director) 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

1. City Marshal - December 2012 Report Included in Packet 

2. Attorney 
a. Airport Land Lease Agreement 
b. Friends of Arcadia Airport 
c. Charter Amendments 

3. City Administrator 
a. Organizational Chart 
b. The Arbor - Len Hazen 
c. Smith-Brown Gym 
d. Stonegate 

PUBLIC (PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO FIVE MINUTES) 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS 

ADJOURN 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or council with respect to any matter considered at such 
meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

Please TURN OFF or SILENCE all cell phones 



J/}rOtlnmntfon 

WHEREAS, Martin Luther King, Jr. devoted his life to civil rights and public service; and 

WHEREAS,January 21,2013, marks the observance of the Federal legal holiday, 
established by Public Law 94-144, to honor the birthday of Dr. King; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. King recognized that everybody can be great because everybody can 
serve, and during his lifetime encouraged all Americans to serve their neighbors and their 
communities; and 

WHEREAS, this day is not only for remembrance and celebration but for a Day of Service 
to strengthen communities and empower individuals by focusing on bringing people together and 
breaking down the barriers that have divided us as a nation; and 

WHEREAS, thousands of Florida residents use Martin Luther King Day by performing 
community service that benefits communities and neighborhoods, and provide a fitting memorial 
to the life of Dr. Martin Luther King, J r.; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, the Mayor and Council for the City of 
Arcadia do hereby designate 

JANUARY 21, 2013 
as 

MARTIN LllTHEB KING BAY 

In the City of Arcadia and recognize it as a Day of Service throughout Florida. 

SO DONE THIS 15TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2013 

BY: ~~ 
ATTEST: Keith Keene, MAYOR 

~~a~1clJ~ 
City Recorder 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4,2012 

5:30 PM 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

The workshop session was called to order at approximately 5:30 PM. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Deputy Mayor Alice Frierson - Arrived 5:40 p.m. 
Councilman Robert Heine - Absent 

Councilman Joseph E. Fink 
Councilman Robert Allen 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Judi Jankosky 
Deputy City Recorder Shelley Peacock 

DISCUSSION: 

1. Florida Legislative Priorities 

Council discussed several legislative priorities. Home rule, unfunded mandates, 
business tax protection, pension, neighborhood improvement, sober homes and other 
significant issues. The Council agreed to submit support for the following legislative 
priorities: Municipal Police Officer and Firefighter Pension Plans and Disability 
Presumptions, Communications Services and Local Business Tax Protection, 
Neighborhood Improvement Districts and Sober Homes. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

Having no further business, the workshop was adjourned at 5:50 PM. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 
For Shelley Peacock 

APPROVED THIS _DAY OF , 2012 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 1



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4,2012 

6:00 PM 

The following minutes reflect action items of the City Council of the City of Arcadia. 
For a verbatim copy of the minutes you may contact City Administration to obtain a 
copy of the recorded meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 

Councilman Allen gave the invocation which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Councilman Allen asked for item number 8 to be moved to the beginning of the agenda 
as Mrs. Karleskint has appointment. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Deputy Mayor Robert Heine - Absent 
Councilman Robert R. Allen 

Councilwoman Alice Frierson 
Councilman Joseph E. Fink 

Roll Call: Deputy Mayor Heine was not at the meeting and was excused absent. 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Judi Jankosky 
Marshal Charles Lee 
Thomas Slaughter, Planner 

Mayor recognized Commissioner Bob Miller. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Deputy City Recorder Shelley Peacock 
City Attorney Thomas J. Wohl 

1. November 20, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes 
2. Check Warrant Reports from 11/16/12, 11/21/12, 11/28/12 and 11/30/12 
3. Special Event Permit for McSwain Park - Leadership DeSoto 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Allen to approve 
consent agenda items 1 through 3. The motion carried 5-0. 

Mayor Keene requested that discussion item number 8 be addressed at this time, Hazen and 
Sawyer, change order #1. 

Mrs. Julie Karleskint, Hazen & Sawyer, was pleased to announce the change order #1 to the 
construction of the new Water Treatment Plant. She explained this is a change order without 
cost. She was excited to mention she received notification from DEP to amend the loan with a 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 4,2012 
Page 1 of5 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 2



new building for the Systems Department and demolition to the old Water Treatment building. 
This will all be included in the loan of $620,000 and will be a principal forgiveness loan. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Allen to approve 
change order #1 in the amount of $620,000 for the demolition and building of the new 
systems building. The motion carried 4-0. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

4. Hanger Rental Fees 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Councilwoman Frierson to 
approve the requested increase in hangar rental fees as presented. 

Mr. David Hutchinson, Aviation Advisory Committee, spoke about the maintenance issues of his 
hangar to include leaks, inoperable vents, door issues, weeds and ants. He felt the increase is 
being placed on the wrong people. 

Mr. George Chase, Airport Committee Chair, spoke about the cost comparison between airports 
and the services provided elsewhere to include bathrooms and electric doors. He noted that the 
City should consider repairs and maintenance and make sure we have a usable grass runway. 

The vote on the original motion carried 4-0. 

5. Rescinding of Special Event Permit Fees 

Council discussed rescinding the special event permit fees. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Councilman Allen to maintain 
the special event fees and requested a copy of the parades that occurred in 2012 for 
potential waiver of fees at the next meeting. 

Mrs. Martha Craven spoke about the Antique organization spending much time and money and 
felt the City should contribute toward bringing people into the city. 

Mrs. Trudy Super stated she thought the $25.00 fee would not make a difference to the City but 
she was glad to see some consistency. 

Sam Morgan mentioned the Martin Luther King Parade. 

Mrs. Janie Watson stated the Council should move on and be consistent with the fees. 

The vote on the original motion carried 4-0, 

6. Special Event Permit - Myakka Church of God - Way Building Parking Lot 

Pastor Brad Steidham, Myakka Church of God, and Mr. Harold McConnel spoke about the 
needs of the homeless and how they would like to provide shelter for them. Mayor Keene 
encouraged the Church to work with the Homeless Coalition. Several business owners and 
citizens voiced their concerns: Mrs. Martha Craven, Mr. Earl Lang, Mrs. Valerie Gilchrist, Mrs. 
Karen Freeman, Mrs. Trudy Super and Adrienne Daley. Marshal Lee gave an update on what 
the Police Department has been trying to implement in regards to loitering in the parks. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 4,2012 
Page 2 of 5 



Mayor Keene suggested that the event be approved on a month to month basis. 

A motion was made by Councilwoman Frierson and seconded by Councilman Fink to 
approve the homeless outreach program to utilize the parking lot behind the Way 
Building this month only (December). The motion carried 4-0. 

7. Code of Conduct 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Mayor Keene to delay the 
adoption of the Code of Conduct until Deputy Mayor Heine returns. The motion carried 
4-0. 

8. Cardinal Contractors, Inc. - Change Order Number 1 (Hazen & Sawyer) 

This item was previously in the meeting. 

RESOLUTIONS 

9. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-21; A RESOLUTION FOR JOINT 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FOR AVIATION PROJECTS. 

Resolution No. 2012-21 was read by title only. A motion was made by Councilman Fink 
and seconded by Councilman Allen to adopt Resolution No. 2012-21 as presented. The 
motion carried 4-0. 

10. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-22; A RESOLUTION SUBMITTING 
LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

Resoiution No. 2012-22 was read by title only. A motion was made by Councilman Fink 
and seconded by Councilman A"en to adopt Resolution No. 2012-22 reflecting those 
legislative priorities as discussed in the previous workshop. The motion carried 4-0. 

At this time, Mr. Jeff Schmucker, Central Florida Regional Planning Commissioner (CFRPC), 
presented Mayor Keene a certificate of appreciation for his service as a member of the CFRPC. 

ORDINANCES 

11. ORDINANCE NO. 982; SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF 
THE CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA FOR THE +/-1.93 ACRE 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE INTERSECTION OF NORTH DESOTO AVENUE (U.S. 
HIGHWAY 17) AND WEST GIBSON STREET (PARCEL 
NUMBERS: 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-0090; 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-
0200; AND 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) FROM THE FUTURE 
LAND USE OF LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TO BUSINESS; 
TRANSMITTING SAID AMENDMENT TO THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR 
NOTIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 4,2012 
Page 3 of 5 



Ordinance No. 982 was read by title only. Mr. Schmucker passed around and 
reviewed the revised site plan as requested by the Planning and Zoning Board and 
Council addressing the ingress and egress issues. A motion was made by 
Councilman Allen and seconded by Councilman Fink to adopt Ordinance no. 982 at 
second and final reading. The motion carried 4-0. 

12. ORDINANCE NO. 983; SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF 
THE CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA FOR THE +/-1.93 ACRE 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE INTERSECTION OF NORTH DESOTO AVENUE (U.S. 
HIGHWAY 17) AND WEST GIBSON STREET (PARCEL 
NUMBERS: 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-0090; 31-37 -25-0020-00PO-
0200; AND 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) FROM THE ZONING OF 
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1 B) TO COMMUNITY 
BUSINESS (B-1); PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Ordinance No. 983 was read by title only. A motion was made by Councilman Allen and 
seconded by Councilman Fink to adopt Ordinance No. 983 at second and final reading. 
The motion carried 4-0. 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

1. City Marshal- November report included in packet 

2. Attorney - No Report 

3. City Administrator 

Mrs. Jankosky reported on the repair to the doors at the Smith Brown Gym. 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Councilman Fink to approve 
the repair to the door at Smith Brown Gym in the amount of $400. The motion carried 4-
O. 

PUBLIC (PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO FIVE MINUTES) 

Commissioner Bob Miller congratulated Mayor Keene on his plaque and he informed Council he 
would be the County's liaison for the City. 

Mr. Robert Murray reported on hanger and light issues at the Airport. 

Mrs. Valerie Gilchrist spoke about the progress of the Homeless Coalition. 

Mr. Gary Frierson updated Council on the plans for lighting on the runway at the Airport. 

Mr. James George asked about economic development incentives. 

Mr. Dan Burdan asked about the walk ability study and effort. 

Mrs. Adrienne Daley asked about Government versus Churches on city property. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 4,2012 
Page 4 of5 



MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS 

Councilman Fink asked for a proclamation for Dr. Martin Luther King Day. 

Councilwoman Frierson advised that the City would be closed on January 1, 2013 therefore the 
scheduled Council Meeting would not occur. 

Councilman Fink congratulated staff on the decorations. He spoke about the adopt a road 
program and requested an organizational chart. 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF __ , 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 
For Shelley Peacock, Deputy City Recorder 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 4,2012 
Page 5 of 5 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2012 

6:00 PM 

The following minutes reflect action items of the City Council of the City of Arcadia. 
For a verbatim copy of the minutes you may contact City Administration to obtain a 
copy of the recorded meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 

Mr. Ross Heine gave the invocation which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Arcadia City Council 
Mayor Keith Keene 
Deputy Mayor Robert Heine 
Councilman Robert R. Allen 

Arcadia City Staff 
City Administrator Judi Jankosky 
Captain Matt Anderson 
Thomas Slaughter, Planner 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Councilwoman Alice Frierson (Absent) 
Councilman Joseph E. Fink 

City Recorder Virginia S. Haas 
City Attorney Thomas J. Wohl 

1. Check Warrant Reports from 12/04/12, 12/07/12, 12/12/12, 12/14/12 
2. Air-Cadia Flowage and Hanger Report for November 
3. Special Event Permit for Martin Luther King Jr. Parade on 01/21/2013 
4. Annual Event Permit for Team Arcadia - Downtown Merchants Committee - Arcadia's 

Olde Town Market 
5. Certificate of Appropriateness for DemolitionlNew Ground Signage - Trinity United 

Methodist Church 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine to 
approve consent agenda items 1 through 5 as presented. The motion carried 4-0. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

6. List of Parades (2012) 

Mrs. Jankosky read a list of seven documented parades from 2012. A motion was made by 
Councilman Fink and seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine to approve the documented 
events and waiver of fees for the presented parades for 2013. The motion carried 4-0. 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 18,2012 
Page 1 of3 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 3



7. Code of Conduct 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine to adopt 
the presented Code of Conduct as a reference standard for the City Council members. 
The motion carried 4-0. 

8. Adopt-A-Road Program 

Mayor Keene requested that "Contractor" reference in the agreement be changed to 
"Volunteer Organization". A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by 
Deputy Mayor Heine to approve the Adopt-A-Road Program Agreement with noted 
changes above. The motion carried 4-0. 

9. Utility Bill Accountability - Discussion only, no action taken 

Mrs. Jankosky updated the Council on recent case law regarding billing of utilities directly to the 
property owner. Deputy Mayor Heine noted and Councilman Fink agreed that the most recent 
adoption of deposit increases may address this issue. 

10. Utility Billing Update and Continued Efforts 

Mrs. Jankosky reported that the Finance Director and utility billing were working diligently to find 
all meters that are not functioning properly. They are gathering data on parcels that meet the 
connection requirements for water and sewer and are issuing a notice to connect allowing 
property owner 90 days to establish an account. The next step is to locate accounts that have 
dropped out of the system. Mrs. Jankosky requested an offer of amnesty for these accounts 
until January 31, 2013. 

A motion was made by Councilman Fink and seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine to 
approve the request of amnesty for those accounts that have dropped from the system, 
overlooked meters, tampered meters, etc and allow for a waiver of fees until January 31, 
2013. The motion carried 4-0 

11. Bonuses 

A motion was made by Councilman Allen and seconded by Deputy Mayor Heine to 
approve Christmas Bonuses to full time non-exempt staff in the amount of $50.00 per 
person totaling $3,000 to include $230 for withholdings. The motion carried 4-0. 

COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENTS 

1. City Marshal 

Captain Anderson reported on two accidents; one located on Oak Street and the other on 
Magnolia. 

2. Attorney - No Report 

3. City Administrator 
a. Mobile Home Park 

Mrs. Jankosky requested a blanket approval for evictions so long as there is legal standing and 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2012 
Page 2 of3 



all criteria is met for the eviction. Council agreed. 

b. Oak Street 

Mrs. Jankosky reported that Public Works would be re-striping parking areas on Oak Street. 

c. USDA Rural Grant 

Mrs. Jankosky reported that Kimley-Horn and Associates is working on a grant for Water, Sewer 
and Stormwater. 

Mayor Keene asked Mrs. Jankosky to request an update on the improvements on US 17. 

PUBLIC (PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO FIVE MINUTES) 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MATTERS 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 

APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF __ , 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 18,2012 
Page 3 of3 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 



• fi
fF

: •••• "" munls Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Manageme 
• 

12/18/2012 15:56 
aahorkey 

WARRANT: 20121207 12/18/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

ICity of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE 

90512 

90513 

2257 PEACE RIVER DISTRIBUTING CO 00050849 

2580 J J TAYLOR COMPANIES INC 9336639 

PO 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/18/2012 

INV 12/18/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

IPG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/18/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

191.40 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

152.05 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

343.45 

vhaas
Typewritten Text



munls Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital M3Lnagelll1! 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

89932 

90419 

90420 

90424 

90425 

90426 

90427 

90428 

90429 

90430 

90431 

90432 

90433 

90434 

90435 

90436 

90437 

90438 

90439 

90440 

90441 

90442 

90443 

90444 

90445 

60020 FENDER AUTO PARTS 16858 

1893 ARCADIA DO-IT-BEST HARDWARE A327507 

100 

100 

1679 ARCADIA PRINTING,LLC 10835 100 

2842 BELL & ROPER PA 33043 100 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 25956 100 

2004 CENTRAL FIRE 49908 100 

30040 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO INC 186795 100 

2658 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT DD69067806 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91650 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91333 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91563 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91353 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91334 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91667 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 91669 100 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 92028 100 

40050 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE INC 328992B 100 

60020 FENDER AUTO PARTS 20239 100 

60015 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 2-100-72812 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 SEWAGE P 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 HIBISCUS 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 5180AKSC 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 324WOAKS 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 415WOAKS 100 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 WAY 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

CRM 11/09/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

CRM 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

IPG 17 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

-34.85 E1920 

3.98 BLACK A/P SPRAY PAINT 

52.50 PERMIT CARDS 

3,000.00 MATTER NO. 057-037 

-4.92 PLUG/BUFFER 

140.40 ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER MA 

118.46 STIHL BG55 BLOWER 

35.00 DOCUMENT SHREDDING 

70.12 ACCT NO. 2090697500 

30.24 ACCT NO. 1050582900 

60.84 ACCT NO. 1070625900 

256.14 ACCT NO. 1050589700 

30.24 ACCT NO. 1050583500 

30.24 ACCT NO. 2090708000 

30.24 ACCT NO. 2090708200 

30.24 ACCT NO. 2110915600 

156.42 SOCKET/PLUG/SCRUBS/NIP 

101.79 FILTER 

30.04 ACCT NO. 1175-2414-0 

5,774.75 24483-39941: 223 S PAR 

26.59 35352-38921: 200 HIBIS 

7.71 86546-90547: 518 E OAK 

8.04 24800-91236: 324 W OAK 

8.04 54755-19517: 415 W OAK 

679.36 16067-36906: 23 N POLK 



munls Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human capital Manalge~!ll 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey /

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

90446 

90447 

90448 

90449 

90450 

90451 

90452 

90453 

90454 

90455 

90456 

90457 

90458 

90459 

90460 

90461 

90462 

90463 

90464 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

INVOICE PO 

NOV/DEC '12 ARC LTS 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GOLDEN 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GOLF RR 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GOLFMTLB 100 

NOV/DEC '12 PRO SHOP 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GOLF CAR 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GVT OL 100 

NOV/DEC '12 GOLF PMP 100 

NOV/DEC '12 NE FIELD 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ARCSOFLI 100 

NOV/DEC '12 VIR CONC 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ARC PKG 100 

NOV/DEC '12 TENNIS 100 

NOV/DEC '12 SPEER CE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 WEST FLD 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ARC LL 100 

NOV/DEC '12 EAST FLD 100 

NOV/DEC '12 VIRSTORA 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ARCCONCE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 VOLPARKP 100 

NOV/DEC '12 CITY HAL 100 

90465 

90466 

90467 

90468 

90469 

90470 

2665 FLORIDA TURFGRASS ASSSOCIAT 12182012 100 

1310 GE CAPITAL 

2052 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,LTD 

80075 HOME OWNERS SUPPLY 

78033439 

5734350 

230865 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

/
PG 18 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

7.43 98315-85519: 948 NARC 

84.12 15106-36952: 1180 SW G 

36.48 16279-33961: 1769 NE L 

47.54 45975-18598: 1769 NE L 

9.73 53062-54037: 1769 NE L 

1,083.44 26069-35985: 1769 NE L 

31.59 26059-37958: 1769 NE L 

17.81 16289-31998: 1769 NE L 

469.98 86893-35928: 948 NARC 

7.43 79812-41180: 948 N ARC 

35.46 86763-31997: 400 VIRGI 

21.61 86903-33953: 948 N ARC 

63.92 86833-32970: 400 VIRGI 

16.62 86753-33960: 400 VIRGI 

7.43 79406-02274: 400 VIRGI 

37.32 59153-15104: 948 N ARC 

7.43 13266-99236: 400 VIRGI 

9.68 11873-76494: 400 VIRGI 

18.64 86913-31980: 948 NARC 

19.26 86639-39968: 16 S VOLU 

562.62 26417-31993: 123 W HIC 

200.00 MEMBERSHIP 2012-2013 

2,668.29 BILLING ID 90136208526 

1,461.21 FIRE HYDRANT 

3.49 ADAPTER SOCKET 



., 
• eCe ..... " munls· 

•• Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital'VlCl""I;"'! 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE 

90471 

90472 

90473 

90474 

90475 

90476 

90477 

90478 

90479 

90480 

90481 

90482 

90483 

90484 

90485 

90486 

90487 

90488 

90489 

90490 

90491 

90492 

90493 

90494 

90495 

2473 KED GROUP, INC 2700 

2080 KLENECORP 3330 

2080 KLENECORP 3306 

2080 KLENECORP 3313 

2080 KLENECORP 3329 

2080 KLENECORP 3314 

172 MCGEE TIRE STORES L-156936 

2839 MORTON SALT INC 5400033395 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197497 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197499 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197394 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197399 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197489 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197484 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197504 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 174359 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 174358 

2151 PEACE RIVER SHOPPER 13725 

562 PIONEER INV465758 

2457 PITNEY BOWES INC 12182012 

2084 RICOH AMERICAS CORP. 5024395666 

439 SECURITY ALARM CORPORATION 113375 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-3184 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-3187 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-3223 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

CRM 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

I
PG 19 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

14,898.75 K-1000 

382.50 COMPUTER SERVICE 

807.50 COMPUTER SERVICE 

170.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

170.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

318.75 COMPUTER SERVICE 

319.84 TIRES 

2,558.85 ISCO CRYSTALS 

30.15 OIL/FUEL & AIR FILTER 

45.48 OIL 

41.45 RADIATOR HOSE/ANTIFREE 

35.72 AIR FILTER 

-5.40 WIPER BLADE 

37.76 AIR FILTER/OIL FILTER/ 

26.35 SPARK PLUG/AIR FILTER 

618.75 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

566.25 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

100.00 AD 

228.00 DURA STRIPE WHITE 

189.42 8000-9000-0124-4676 

58.88 CUST NO. 13709456 

336.00 SECURITY MONITORING 

78.00 SAMPLE 11/15/2012 

52.00 SAMPLE 11/19-20/2012 

1,105.00 SAMPLE 11/1/2012 



Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Managem 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90496 

90497 

90498 

90499 

90501 

90502 

90503 

90504 

90505 

90506 

90507 

90508 

90509 

90510 

90511 

90514 

90515 

90516 

90517 

90518 

90519 

90520 

90521 

90522 

90523 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 

12-3188 

12-3234 

12-3106 

12-3107 

100 

100 

100 

100 

278 SUNSTATE METER & SUPPLY,INC 30573 

278 SUNSTATE METER & SUPPLY,INC 30614 

100 

100 

100 2687 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 

2687 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 

2687 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 

230045 WESTERN AUTO ASSOC STORE 

045-77220 

045-76800 

045-76801 

10066274 

100 

100 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 047014 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 047017 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 047015 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 047016 

230065 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SRVCS 047005 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

1679 ARCADIA PRINTING,LLC 

1679 ARCADIA PRINTING,LLC 

20021 BARNEY'S PUMPS INC 

2477 STATE OF FLORIDA 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

10982 100 

8892 100 

INV00002461 100 

3G-7153 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ORANGE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 TREE OF 100 

NOV/DEC '12 HICKOL 100 

NOV/DEC '12 LK CATH 100 

NOV/DEC '12LAKELIGHT 100 

NOV/DEC '12 530REGON 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

IPG 20 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

78.00 SAMPLE 11/21/2012 

104.00 SAMPLE 11/26-28/2012 

30.00 SAMPLE 11/28-9/2012 

225.00 SAMPLE 12/3-4/2012 

16,584.91 REGISTERS 

567.00 2" T10 GALLON METER 

1,290.30 IBM INFORMIX IDS V10 S 

660.00 GUI SUPPORT 

11,554.22 SUPPORT AND UPDATE LIC 

124.65 UPS 

396.00 SERVICE 

72.00 SERVICE 

592.04 SERVICE 

694.91 SERVICE 

1,542.17 SERVICE 

156.00 MARSHAL'S BUSINESS CAR 

7.92 VICTIM'S ADVOCACY COLO 

840.00 HYDROMATIC PUMP SUMP 

261.33 TELEPHONE SERVICE 

305.50 38815-93564: 1 ORANGE 

33.21 37213-04404: 1 N DESOT 

22.31 11635-82172: 34 WHICK 

14.86 25213-93492: 1 W OAK S 

268.15 82700-62345: 1051 W MA 

19.55 92555-75178: 53 OREGON 



munls Financials, Revenue & citizen services and Human Capital ManagelTle 
I',·", ·r:, .' . 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90524 

90525 

90526 

90527 

90528 

90529 

90530 

90531 

90532 

90535 

90536 

90537 

90538 

90539 

90540 

90541 

90542 

90543 

90544 

90545 

90546 

90547 

90548 

90549 

90550 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

2843 JLM EQUIPMENT INC 

110075 KNIGHT SUPPLY 

NOV/DEC '12 6 MAINE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 5 MAINE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 47 ORE GO 100 

NOV/DEC '12 3 DELAWA 100 

7 100 

34523 

80125 LOU'S HYDRAULIC SALES & SER 5412A 

172 MCGEE TIRE STORES 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

991 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 

2815 ON DUTY GEAR LLC 

L-157023 

197564 

197526 

197378 

197388 

635499755001 

ODG1l7557 

2587 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCI 8315426-DC12 

2457 PITNEY BOWES INC 12192012 

190070 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL 12-3271 

2439 TD EQUIPMENT FINANCE INC 00374732 

2638 TOSHIBA 2237496 

2844 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 9127234836751 

106 BOWLING GREEN SMALL ENGINE 26195 

1780 EDWARD CARDONA 1008 

1472 G.NEIL INV0796763 

2800 JUST JACK'S LAWNMOWER REPAI 12172012 

120120 LOU'S PAINT SPOT 140961 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

CRM 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

IPG 21 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

45.92 88137-55173: 6 MAINE S 

19.55 70626-35177: 5 MAINE S 

19.55 32835-65178: 47 OREGON 

19.55 12468-87044: 3 DELAWAR 

405.65 FILTERS 

59.06 2 " FRESNO AIR VENT 

282.12 ROD U SEAL/PISTON SEAL 

185.52 TIRES 

48.52 COMBO SPRG BRAKE LESS 

-16.52 CURVED RADIATOR HOSE 

45.54 OIL PRESSURE LIGHT SWI 

182.17 RADIATOR/THERMOSTAT/CO 

39.48 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

194.96 UNIFORMS 

256.32 LEASE ACCT 8315426 

300.00 ACCT NO. 8000-9000-024 

78.00 SAMPLE 11/29/2012 

11,772.65 DECEMBER 2012: 4006671 

253.36 CUST PO 24022 

124.67 SHOP TOWEL/AIR FRESHNE 

62.52 STOP SWITCH/HOUR METER 

337.50 REPAIR PED/SET TOD 

59.99 POSTER GUARD 1 YR STAT 

3.00 GASKET 

116.80 BAHAMA BRN/TRAFFIC PAl 



Financials, Revenue & Citizen services and Human capital Managel11en 
. ' . ~{~!~ 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE 

90551 

90552 

90553 

90554 

90555 

90556 

90557 

90558 

90559 

90560 

90561 

90562 

90563 

90564 

90565 

90566 

90567 

90568 

90569 

90570 

90571 

90572 

90573 

90574 

90575 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

197800 

197838 

197832 

197837 

197829 

197733 

197674 

190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 102059485 

70010 GALL'S INC 000243127 

2587 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCI 8364259-DC12 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 

2844 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 

2844 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 

2844 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 

196 BUFFALO GRAFFIX 

60015 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

732 FLASH EQUIPMENT, INC 

197616 

197628 

9127235324059 

9127235324060 

9127234823715 

415121 

2-108-08833 

96854 

2845 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 2010 ANNUAL REPORT 

2845 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 2011 ANNUAL REPORT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

1611 HIGH PERFORMANCE TINTING 

NOV/DEC '12 GARAGE 

3310 

2624 INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF FOR 30000452 

2800 JUST JACK'S LAWNMOWER REPAI 12192012 

120120 LOU'S PAINT SPOT 141060 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

. ~- - . 
. ' , . ·····.?tyler ...... ~ii1~ ..... 1t." ~ _~~ • technologIes 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

CRM 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

INV 12/21/2012 

I
PG 22 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

11.69 INTERLCK/TRAILER BALL 

.88 FUEL LINE HOSE 

15.99 TRAILER BALL 

-17.11 TRAILER BALL 

17.11 TRAILER BALL 

15.99 TRAILER WIRE 

18.00 HI POWER IND V-BELT 

7.99 POWERGRAB PRESSURE PAC 

104.29 UNIFORMS 

60.94 LEASE ACCT NO. 8364259 

8.59 CABLE TIE 

24.08 FUSE HOLDER/TAIL LMP/F 

131.99 TAILGATE PROTECTOR 

104.98 WINDOW DEFLECTOR/BUGFL 

37.98 SWC-LTHR W/HOLES/FLR M 

14.72 EMBROIDERY 

25.92 ACCT NO. 1175-2414-0 

267.00 4WAY KIT W/6 WAY/SPECT 

519.45 2010 ANNUAL REPORT/ID 

541.08 2011 ANNUAL REPORT/ID 

249.40 24443-30944: 200 S PAR 

250.00 TINTING 

223.95 BATTERIES 

30.00 FUEL LINE 

46.74 PAINT 



munls 

12/21/2012 14:48 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Managemen 
> ~~:v 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121206 12/21/2012 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90576 2846 MAUREEN CLEROUX 11152012 100 

90577 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197670 100 

90578 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197663 100 

90579 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197658 100 

90580 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197673 100 

90581 1535 NAPA AUTO PARTS 197946 100 

90582 2690 PEPSI BOTTLING COMPANY 66350754 100 

90585 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 BALDWIN 100 

90586 2580 J J TAYLOR COMPANIES INC 9339972 100 

TYPE 

INV 

INV 

INV 

INV 

CRM 

INV 

INV 

INV 

INV 

- . ,.,; - . ." -- ···~·~tyler ...... ~'J. ~ ":=~ • technologies 

DUE DATE 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

12/21/2012 

I
PG 23 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 12/21/2012 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

450.00 1/2 REFUND 

12.50 BUTT CONNECTOR/RING TE 

9.49 CABLE TIE 

24.01 PRIMARY WIRE/RING TERM 

-6.04 BUTT CONNECTOR/RING TE 

42.36 HYDRAULIC FILTER/OIL F 

90587 2395 QUALITY DOOR & WINDOW COMPA PO #24068 24068 INV 12/21/2012 

1,165.95 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

543.77 25256-87261: 30 S BALD 

126.00 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

390.00 REMOVABLE CENTER BAR 

90588 190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 102059269 100 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by 

INV 12/21/2012 

WARRANT TOTAL 

Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

10.95 HARDWARE 

97,560.69 



Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Management#;i$%"~,·, 
,,;;:;:,;;,.:;,:_,,0 

~ .. 

01/04/2013 15:30 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20130101 01/04/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90641 

90642 

90643 

90644 

90645 

90646 

90648 

90649 

90650 

90652 

90653 

90654 

90655 

90656 

90657 

90659 

90660 

90661 

90662 

90663 

90696 

90697 

90699 

90705 

90706 

2365 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 111-1538909 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 25872286 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 25867577 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 25892534 

2102 BLUE CROSS BLUESHIELD OF FL 25873859 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

2583 CENTRAL FLORIDA RPC 1011 10381 100 

2808 AARP MEDICARE RX PREFERRED JANUARY 2013 WARTHEN 100 

2811 UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE JANUARY 2013 WARTHEN 100 

2811 UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE JANUARY 2013 WATERS 100 

2388 STRUBE, EDWARD J JANUARY 2013 100 

286 CITY OF ARCADIA JANUARY 2013 100 

10025 CID UNIT OF JANUARY 2013 100 

1629 EUGENE HICKSON JANUARY 2013 100 

40060 DESOTO CNTY BOARD OF JANUARY 2013 100 

909155 ROOSEVELT JOHNSON JANUARY 2013 100 

2554 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 85966984 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JAN '13 312202177 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JAN '13 312077636 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JAN '13 312119325 100 

2455 CENTURYLINK JAN '13 311745767 100 

176 PREFERRED GOVERNMENT INSURA COM#37988-4-01/2013 

2041 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WS77501-02 

2674 CARDINAL CONTRACTORS INC 31106-10 

2808 AARP MEDICARE RX PREFERRED JANUARY 2013 STRUBE 

2811 UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE JANUARY 2013 STRUBE 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

',> , - • 

,.' ····~tyler 
'. ~ -""." ~ .- .... techno\o~tes 

, , 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

I
PG 6 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/04/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

1,000.00 ADMINISTRATION FEE FOR 

43.10 MEMBER #H53962976: MAR 

43.10 MEMBER #H44805259: BAR 

43.10 MEMBER #H41887225: eLI 

43.10 MEMBER #H52918390: DOY 

7,500.00 PLANNING ADVISORY SVCS 

41.40 MEMBER ID 0115487191 

213.40 MEMBER ID 399334630-1 

194.00 MEMBER ID 035111883-1 

99.90 REIMB. MEDICARE PART B 

200.00 BUDGETED ALLOWANCE FOR 

600.00 BUDGETED ALLOWANCE FOR 

150.00 RETIREMENT FOR JAN 201 

33,030.01 FIRE DEPARTMENT - JANU 

250.00 RETIREMENT - JAN 2013 

29.15 CUST NO. 01300 1313146 

133.78 ACCT NO. 312202177 

275.45 ACCT NO. 312077636 

20.39 ACCT NO. 312119325 

157.95 ACCT NO. 311745767 

9,067.75 ACCT ID WC FL1 0142001 

14,501.00 WORK SQUAD 2ND QTR 201 

438,425.66 WTP IMPROVEMENTS & WAT 

41.40 MEMBER ID 0115493301 

179.25 MEMBER ID 301466001-1 



munls Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Management: 

01/04/2013 15:30 
aahorkey 

WARRANT: 20130101 01/04/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE 

WARRANT TOTAL 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

I
PG 7 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/04/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

506,282.89 



01/07/2013 09:34 
aahorkey 

Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Managem" 

/
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121209 01/07/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90639 10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 93761 100 

90640 1281 CREEL TRACTOR INC. 3940434 100 

90700 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12-AIRPORTO 100 

90701 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12-HANGAR 100 

90702 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12-SEAIRPOR 100 

90703 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 HANGAR 3 100 

90704 60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT NOV/DEC '12 BEACON 100 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

WARRANT TOTAL 

Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

/
PG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/07/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

45.36 ACCT NO. 4230114700 

56.91 PARTS 

106.88 03130-38937: SE AIRPOR 

141.01 03160-30915: SE AIRPOR 

7.47 03080-31905: SE AIRPOR 

26.03 57004-27361: 2101 SE A 

24.70 32291-29311 : 2268 SE A 

408.36 



munls Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human capital Ma.nalge~!,!1 

01/07/2013 09:09 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121208 01/07/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

90594 

90595 

90596 

90597 

90598 

90599 

90600 

90601 

90602 

90603 

90604 

90605 

90606 

2844 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 

700837 ARCADIA CHEVROLET GEO 

1679 ARCADIA PRINTING,LLC 

10200 ARCADIAN 

2770 BARTOW FORD 

1866 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH,INC. 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

10030 W & S ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 

1451 DESOTO AUTO MALL 

2477 STATE OF FLORIDA 

INVOICE 

9127235437350 

CVCB167012 

11337 

2829094 

09282012 

BMS341041 

93188 

93862 

92862 

92863 

92400 

16494 

23-3603 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

90608 2239 ENVIRONMENTAL REAGENT SERVI 11657 

100 

100 

100 

90609 

90610 

90611 

90612 

90613 

90614 

90615 

90616 

90617 

90618 

90619 

2661 ESAFETY SUPPLIES INC 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

63999 100 

NOV/DEC '12 TRF LGTS 100 

NOV/DEC '12 775HODGE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 344 MILL 100 

NOV/DEC '12 WTRPLTSY 100 

NOV/DEC '12 BRIDLE P 100 

NOV/DEC '12 LINCOLN 100 

NOV/DEC '12 HOLTON 100 

NOV/DEC '12 10THFIRE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 STREET L 100 

1700 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPA NOV/DEC '12 MHP 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

IPG 11 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/07/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

44.99 WINDOW DEF 

816.20 PAINT & MATERIALS 

39.00 LABELS 

68.68 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARl 

1,690.00 INSTALL ARE TOPPER ON 

3,873.28 CAUSTIC SODA 

78.99 ACCT NO. 4210722100 

4,358.10 ACCT NO. 4250123800 

86.57 ACCT NO. 3190623300 

30.24 ACCT NO. 3190623500 

60.84 ACCT NO. 3150252900 

44.03 SWITCH OIL 

10.50 NOVEMBER 2012 

83.36 SULFURIC ACID 

108.55 GLOVES 

166.33 75897-38967: TRF LGTS 

65.14 84094-35982: 775 HODGE 

137.05 44487-35995: 344 N MIL 

77.27 14787-37974: 645 TURNE 

47.00 14005-32931: 208 BRIDL 

29.54 33450-32977: 120 LINCO 

56.58 24705-32926: 819 N MIL 

70.87 18555-71194: 403 N lOT 

6,821.03 75847-31934: STREET LI 

843.33 SUMMARY MASTER #28466-



" " •• 00", munls 
:._ 0 Financials, Revenue & Citizen Services and Human Capital Managemt.! 

'";::: 

01/07/2013 09:09 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121208 01/07/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO 

90620 

90621 

90622 

90626 

90627 

90628 

90629 

90630 

90631 

90632 

90634 

90635 

90636 

90637 

90638 

90658 

90664 

90665 

90666 

90667 

90668 

90669 

90670 

90671 

90672 

1611 HIGH PERFORMANCE TINTING 12182012 

1211 MAX'S WINDOW CLEANING 313602 

1105 ROBIN GREIWE MIDULLA,P.A. 10654 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 174659 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 174658 

160045 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY 267344 

2523 PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE, LLC 4271279 

170025 QUILL CORPORATION 7934424 

170025 QUILL CORPORATION 8045697 

2353 RED E SERVICES INC 3334 

190073 SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LAB 0105674-IN 

2280 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL ARV/18751233 

1405 THE SUN 2814052 

1562 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN NOV/DEC '12 

2219 UNITED AMERICAN INSURANCE C DECEMBER 2012 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

196 BUFFALO GRAFFIX 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

415432 100 

NOV/DEC '12 645 TURN 100 

NOV/DEC '12 MAPLE 100 

NOV/DEC '12 CYPRESS 100 

NOV/DEC '12 ELEVATED 100 

NOV/DEC '12 HARRISOL 100 

NOV/DEC '12 RECBLDG 100 

NOV/DEC '12 MLKTENNI 100 

NOV/DEC '12-MLKRR 100 

NOV/DEC '12-CEMSHED 100 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

I
PG 12 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/07/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

340.00 TINTING 

58.82 WINDOW CLEANING 

1,537.11 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

318.75 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

517.50 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

56.00 BAG SK SNG NUMB 12X16 

1,727.25 LEASE NO. 152655000 

285.59 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

76.45 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

420.00 SERVICE CALL 

234.11 FINGERPRINTING/EVIDENC 

49.53 SCAN DATA CABLE 

103.00 GOLF DIRECTORY 11/27-1 

412.94 ACCT NO. 6035 3012 026 

439.00 POLICY 8004420 

201.58 BOOKS/COVERS 

1,572.75 14777-39948: 645 TURNE 

480.40 24677-32950: 1502 E MA 

111.25 24837-30970: 1301 E CY 

11.31 34007-3675: 709 N 10TH 

10.79 43412-39939: III HARRI 

465.80 43372-30934: 121 HARRI 

7.43 33392-38911: 320 ML KI 

7.43 16775-87477: 320 ML KI 

10.09 84154-38939: 601 OAK R 



Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Managel1'!l!! 
~!~':, ~ 

01/07/2013 09:09 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

WARRANT: 20121208 01/07/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

90673 

90674 

90675 

90676 

90677 

90678 

90679 

90680 

90681 

90682 

90683 

90685 

90686 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

60090 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

2080 KLENECORP 

2080 KLENECORP 

2080 KLENECORP 

2080 KLENECORP 

2080 KLENECORP 

2080 KLENECORP 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 

2128 ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. 

INVOICE PO 

NOV/DEC '12-WILSONCE 100 

NOV/DEC '12-CEM S SH 100 

NOV/DEC '12-PUMPS 100 

NOV/DEC '12-WWTP PMP 100 

NOV/DEC '12-WWTPDSCH 100 

3274 100 

3351 100 

3355 100 

3258 100 

3275 100 

3345 100 

175325 100 

175018 100 

90689 

90690 

90691 

190090 SMITH'S RANCH & GARDEN, INC 101046617 

2792 SOUTHERN OXYGEN & WELDING S 353222 

100 

100 

90692 

90693 

90694 

90695 

105 SPRINT 

200075 TOTAL PEST CONTROL OF 

230015 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 

2776 VERIZON WIRELESS 

2776 VERIZON WIRELESS 

12252012 

842561 

12162012 

6822349939 

6822349940 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

, . 
'" " ' '": e ·.···v tyler - y~ ~ • technologies 

.~._~ .:;t;. ..--..-r;::-

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

INV 01/04/2013 

WARRANT TOTAL 

I
PG 13 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/07/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

7.43 84164-36965: 601 OAK R 

7.43 96306-03240: 601 OAK R 

3,048.18 44439-25062: 300 OAK R 

7.43 74834-32949: 300 OAK R 

100.09 74824-34912: 300 OAK R 

85.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

85.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

340.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

2,380.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

127.50 COMPUTER SERVICE 

340.00 COMPUTER SERVICE 

441.00 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

384.75 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTIONS 

1.49 KEY 

70.81 OXYGEN/ACETYLENE 

11.64 CUST NO. 357865890 

155.00 PEST CONTROL 

670.69 ACCT NO. 6032 2020 005 

80.02 ACCT NO. 323656740-000 

250.07 ACCT NO. 323656822-000 

37,755.88 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 



Financials, Revenue & citizen Services and Human capital Manageme 

01/09/2013 12:40 
aahorkey I

City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 
PREPAID INVOICE LIST 

WARRANT: 20130102 01/08/2013 

VENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOICE 

CASH ACCOUNT: 81000 10400 

40073DESOTO COUNTY TA 00000 01102013 
2257PEACE RIVER DIST 00000 00050087 

CASH ACCOUNT 81000 10400 

PO TYPE DUE DATE 

EQUITY IN POOLED CASH 

100 INV 01/08/2013 
100 INV 01/08/2013 

AMOUNT VOUCHER 

352.40 90709 
394.55 90708 

746.95 

CHECK COMMENT 

53626 TITLE/TAG 

I
PG 2 
apwarrnt 

53627 BEVERAGES FOR PRO 

TOTAL 



01/09/2013 12:39 
aahorkey 

WARRANT: 20130103 01/09/2013 

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME 

I
City of Arcadia, FL - ** LIVE ** 

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER 

INVOICE 

90710 

90711 

90712 

2580 J J TAYLOR COMPANIES INC 

2626 SNYDER LANCE 

9348154 

CONFIRM #771531 

CONFIRM #771535 2626 SNYDER LANCE 

PO 

100 

100 

100 

re' ... :- t I 
;,f": ~ ....... yer 

..,.-.,;; '" ~ • technologies 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 01/09/2013 

INV 01/09/2013 

INV 01/09/2013 

WARRANT TOTAL 

I
PG 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 01/09/2013 

AMOUNT COMMENT 

609.15 BEVERAGES FOR PRO SHOP 

623.38 SNACKS FOR PRO SHOP 

51.48 SNACKS FOR PRO SHOP 

1,284.01 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Amanda Albritton-Horkey ** 

vhaas
Typewritten Text



City of Arcadia 
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION P i,D jj 1 () ~ 

X 3 Evctrts 
Date Submitted: J;2- ;to" I .~ 

I 

EventName J e,s().sS /) qrvds £ v te1c1t>~ 
Event Location StY! / f b & 0 WA! 6xM ~ 

J. ,.., / :" __ 1, _/ 3- '/'-13 L) .. 
Date(s)ofEvent l:~.1)_-/~9~J ~ Hours of Event J-r:m-S - Am 
Expected Attendance _.....:3:...;0:...-__ _ 

Event Sponsor tttf!{hh'i C/ fy Ch,/ichiJ!{joo Non-Profit? 1 YES NO 

Description of Event jJ / .(Tt9u , (I I /WI CJ ( ({"'(l, / ",,!? f MeI; G !t il T m e,, /'" 

Ol1./ d C d Evq'l/JP ( / ( t; L. J/her~qj'f tJ' f hiJ /J-

Contact Person 11ql "lei If. frl f (eM/! ~! I 
,st; 1 . 

Telephone (~ i ?Y-79'fy 

Fax # Email ----------------------------
~uranceCar.rier ____________________________________________ _ 

~urance Agent ____________________ _ 

Alcoholic Beverages? 
Tents? 

Cooking? 
Outdoor Music? 

Additional Electric? 
Carnival Rides? 

Wildlife? 
Fireworks? 

Signs Displayed? 
Set-up/Clean-up by City? 

City Police required? 
Road Closures? 

YES 
YES 
YES 

=i~ 
YES 
YES 
YES 
YES 
YES 
YES 

_YES 

AgenfsPhone _________ _ 

---LNO 
1NO 
~NO 

NO 
NO 

=rNO 

-+~g 
=!NO 
~NO 
~NO 

NO 
If Yes, please specify locations: _________________________ _ 

Other Peninent hUonnation: _____________________ _ 

******UUUU***U**UU4UU**************FOR CITY USE ONLY ****U4*******4*************U******** 

Received by: '1/. d}A--.~ 
City Marshal ____ Approved 
City Administrator Approved 
City Council Approved 

Page 3 of 4 

Date: I ~ / w / ) L 
__ Disapproved 
__ Disapproved 
__ Disapproved 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 5



INDEMNIFICATION & HOLD HARMLESS 

t HtJf;{"IJ /J1 ~ (v'Mel/ , of 
(Printed Name) (ritle or Office Held) 

/' I I (-
~\l/..!:;eJ::::.::v:..:::s~S~/L.:.1-....!.ct;.:.:>1d:::!....:::...~·....I.t--l::..X..J..t..l..:rl'\;.:..:c;:::...J/,.'-...:cI=:t..-_____ --', do hereby agree to hold the City of Arcadia, 

(Oub, organization. group, etc) 

its agents and employees, harmless and indemnify same from any civil actions or claims of any 
nature made in connection with the event known as the 7e~I.I~'J f.,QNcfS [,i,r~.aM to 

(Name of Event) . 

be held at tin,"! A J1lv,v,i/ () VrY} on ;ill/v.' clq ./s, I~ f)-13 ·/2 '-'1- i3! .1- 1- / J 
; I 

(Location) (Date) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ~ S:Jfc.} 

By: 1-I4/~lcI!h f::'('CNI.-?fll 

(Signature) 

Printed Name: )/:v'.';c/ /1rJ~co'7v7(,// 

Its: _____________ _ 

Date: I 'J., d. '-' ,. 11. 

-'6/'~ ~O/~ 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this.:5t day of . ~ Ci~/l-t h<? v, ~ by 

I/tlr-,,;,.,/ /!1 (CQ;f4e1/ , as £heS'e,,1f9p'vl ,of J'1W'YJJr'i C,(uxi Q -I/z.?<-/ 
who [ ] is personally known to me or [ ] has producednr'tt tit) ~ 3ff.- ~ as identification. 

/:, Si - Z;o.·O 

()4~ ,. 
NOTA1iYPU~ 

(SEAL) ; \ 

Notary Public State of Florida / . ,) 
Alma M Jimenez ,-.• ".-/ 
My Commission EE123795 
Expire. 09/1212015 

Page4of4 



SPECIAL EVENTS 

A special event is defined as any event held in the city that is open and advertised to the public 
or which could limit the normal use and access to an area by the general public, or which is 
deemed to have an impact on the city rights-of-way or could affect public safety, and which is 
less than two weeks in duration. These events could be, but are not limited to: 

Festivals 
Flea Markets 
Walk-a-thons 
Tournaments 
Concerts 
Battles of the Bands 

Fairs 
Expo's 
Parades 
Pony Rides 
Car Shows 
Fireworks Displays 

Carnivals 
Tent Sales 
Road Races 
Petting Zoos 
Boat Shows 
Public Gatherings 

All special events require a SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT. Event organizers shall obtain a Special 
Event Permit application from the City Administrator's office, to be returned to that office at 
least thirty (30) days prior to the anticipated date of the event. Any required documentation or 
attachments should be included with the application. The completed application must include 
legible information detailing: . 

a. A narrative describing the approximate number of people expected to attend, 
b. Whether signs will be placed in the city rights-of-way, 
c. Any special or unusual circumstances (cooking, alcoholic beverages, wildlife, 

fireworks, carnival type rides, outdoor music, etc.) 
d. Indicate whether additional electric service will be required, and if so where. 
e. Whether streets will be closed, or barricades erected. 
f. Include details of traffic control, emergency access and parking arrangements. 
g. Describe the provisions made for collection of trash, garbage & recycling. 

h. If applicable, specify the location and indicate whether or not you have the 
owner's permission to hold the event at that location and provide owner's 
contact information. 

The event sponsor will be responsible for any cost incurred by the City for set-up or clean-up of 
the event, and any security provided by on-duty law enforcement. The sponsor will have the 
option of prOviding its own security, at its own cost, through a private security company or off
duty officers. 

All special events are subject to final approval by the City Administrator, Police Department 
and possibly the City Council. 

INSURANCE - The event organizer shall provide proof of liability insurance coverage naming 
the City as an additional insured on the Comprehensive General Uability Policy. An 
Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement must be signed by an authorized representative 
of the organizing group and submitted along with the Certificate of Insurance and application 
packet. 



FOOD - ALL food and beverage vendors shall provide copies of their State of Florida Health 
Department license. All food vendors whose cooking creates grease-laden vapors shall have a 
mounted certified fire extinguisher. 

ALCOHOL - Will alcoholic beverages be sold or consumed on the premises? If yes, organizer 
or sponsor shall submit a copy of the Florida Alcoholic Beverages Permit 15 days prior to the 
event. You can download a One/Two/TItree day alcohol sales permit from the State at 
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr ! sto! file download/file-download-abandt.shtml 

USE OF CITY PERSONNEL - If city personnel are used for set-up or clean-up, or for security, 
outside of normal work hours, it will be the responsibility of the event sponsor to pay the salary 
of those personnel for the time they spend on the event. 

By completing and submitting the attached application, I certify that: 
• I have read and agree to abide by the terms and conditions set forth above, 
• that I will be designated as the (sole) contact person for the event, 
• that I will be responsible for applying for and attaching all required 

permits and documentation, and 
• that I am responsible for any fees which may be incurred as a result of this 

event. 

Signature of Applicant/Event Sponsor 

PRINTED Name of Above 

Page 20f4 

Date 

~Jq'{-1qy'-{ 

Cefl J~S-.\-' /1 y'!:'-
Contad Phone' 



E X A M FOR M N O. 4477 

CERTIFICATE NO. 6632776 

SerllSa'e® Certification 

ACCf{[UII f 0 PIiOfiRMl 
l\mnnc:m rJdllOIl,11 Sl~pt! lnJs Instrillif 
aru.llhp tonfrr-'Il( ~ [or I uud Prole!'llon 

N0665 

® 

TO MARY H HALL 
for sliccessfully completing the standards set forth f()f the ServSafe'" Food Protection Manager Certifif'.atlon ·Examination. 

which is accredited by the American National Standards Institute (ANSIl-Conference for Food Protection (CFP). 

8/19/2009 
nATF OF F.XAMINATION 

8/19/2014 
L)ATE OF EXPIRATION 
l.ocal Inw5 applv· Check wilh your IIlt:1'I1 regulatory a\lem:v for IAcerUficAtinn requirements 

DAVid Gilbert 
Chief Operating Offir:er. NAlional RestEluIlmt ASSOciatIon 
EKeclllivEI Dirllctor. Nationl'll Restaurant Assor;i"lilln Rnlllt,nns 

NATioNAi\47 
RESTAURANT 
ASSOCIATION® 

@2009NelianaIRestA'''Ant AssociAtion Educatio"ol foundation. AU rlRhls rasRrvRd. Sar.Safa and tho SorvSa'alooo ar. ragistered trademarks.1 tho Nalinnal RRslBurant Auoei.tinn Educalional Faundatinu. 
Rnd uAUd unda, IIcansa by National Raslllur •• 1 Association Sohllia ••• LLC. a whallv ownad stlhsidiarv .llhe Nalia •• 1 Reslauranl A •• nelaunn. 

Thl~ document canna' ba raplDducod 01 RUor.d. 
08'21102 v.DSD6 

vhaas
Typewritten Text



";~,,,,),,\. 

(~~:l\ SAFESIAfF~® 
'. '·;'·'"\»..il;if~oll;-f' DBPR.CONTRACTED FOOD SAFETY PROVIDER 
~rum . . . 
RESTAURANT 
& LODGING 
ASSotJAl'JON 

__ .~.Jl~~~ ________________ .2_Jfl!:---,--,,'7 3=--_ 
FOODHANDLER NAME DATE OF BIRTH 

has successfully completed the SafeStaffID 
Foodhandler Training Program 

_ 8L~ __ jw~~ ___ _ 
RESTAURANT NAl\iE 

" 10"7 I" _. _ 
DATE omAINlro 

SafeStaff® is a "egisterec1 trademark. 
_LLLLL-z1 }4 . 
EXPIREg"(ADD ~ATEOF TRAINING) 

12)2006. FI.ORIrlA RESTAURANT /I{ LO!l(HNO ASSOCIATION. AU .. RIGHTS RESERV!;.I). 



MYAK-01 OP 10: SM 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DAlE (MMlDDIYYYY) 

07103112 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

in lieu of such 

InsluralrlCe. Agency, Inc. 
208 E Park Street 
FL 33823-0308 

CPCU 

INSURED Myakka 
of God; Pastor Brad Stidham 
POBox325 
Myakka City, FL 34251 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' REVISION NUMBER' 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

l~iIr TYPE OF INSURANCE I"INSR Iwvo POUCY NUMBER POJaVlrHJ'.n IIMMIDD 11~Mlf,~ UMITS 

GENERAL UABIUTY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,OOD,OO~ 
I--

1280218 05101/13 ~=~~J~=nce) 1,OOO,OOC B e-!.=SMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X 05101/12 $ 

_ CLAIMS-MADE 00 OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,ODC 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 
X HlredlNonOWned 
....;...;..,. GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,OOO,OO~ 

3,OOO,OOC n'LAGGRO LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

POLlCY~c?i n LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY fe~~~~~rINGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000 -
B ANY AUTO 1280218 05/01/12 05101/13 BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ - ALL OWNED r- SCHEDULED 

X 
AUTOS rx AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per aoddenl) $ 

HIRED AUTOS 
NON-OWNED ire?~~d~I~AMAGE $ AUTOS ~ 

$ 

UMBRELLA UAB 
_HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ '----

EXCESSUAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION $ $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION xl WCSTATU-,I IOTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY YIN TORyuijrrs ER 

A ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE D UB4I182R109·12 05101/12 05101/13 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 100,0~ 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 100,OOC 
g~~M~~ ~~~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 500,000 

DESCRlP110N OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Allach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required) 

Ci ty of Arcadia is named as Additional Insured with regards to General 
Liability, 
30 days notice of cancellation except 10 days for non-payment. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
CTYARCA 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Arcadia 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

23 North Polk Ave. 
Arcadia, FL 34266 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~ I 

@1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



TO : City Council 

City of Arcadia, Florida 

Community Development 

MEMORANDUM 

FROM : Tom Slaughter, AIPC, City Planner 

DATE : January 3, 2013 

SUBJECT: Certificate of Appropriateness within Historic District 

FILE NO. : 12-03CA 

Petitioner : Roger Penner, General Contractor 

Address: 530 West Hickory Street 

Prop. 10 No. : 36-37-24-0081-0160-0455 

Request : Demolition of a single-family residential structure. 

Aerial : Site Photos : 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 6



Historic Preservation Commission Recommendation: 

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed Petition No. 12-03CA during a special meeting on 

January 15, 2013 and provided a favorable recommendation of approval to the City Council for the 

demolition of the single-family residential structure . The Commission provided no suggested 

conditions or restrictions as to proposed development activity. There was no public input provided for 
this request. 

Code Compliance and Findings: 

The proposed use is consistent with the City's adopted Comprehensive Plan and Zoning District 

standards. City Council is guided in its final decision for architectural approval by Ordinance No. 955 -

Historic Preservation and, specifically, Section 60-5(c), Code of Ordinances, Regulation of Construction, 

Reconstruction, Alteration, and Demolition. 

The property is designated on the City's adopted Future Land Use Map as "Low Density Residential" 

land use classification, and zoning designation as "One-Family Dwelling (R-1B) District" as depicted on 

the Zoning Map. Staff confirms through an on-site visit, that the existing structure presently is in a 

dilapidated, advanced stage of decay. Support of a Certificate of Appropriateness by the City is a 

prerequisite for the applicant to petition for a City demolition permit and a Desoto County building 

permit prior to commencing any development activity . 

Historic Preservation Standards of Review: 

The City of Arcadia Ordinance No. 955, Historic Preservation, requires any application for the 

construction, reconstruction, alteration and demolition of a historic structure, historic site or a 

structure within a historic district to petition for a Certificate of Appropriateness, reviewed by the 

Historic Preservation Commission and issued by City Council, prior to any construction activities. The 

following applicant has submitted an application for construction, reconstruction, alteration and 
demolition on the following parcel: 

The Historic Preservation Commission shall review the application for conformity with the following 

criteria, and shall recommend to the City Council issuance of the Certificate of Appropriateness, unless: 

1. in the case of a designated historic structure or historic site the proposed work would detrimentally 
change, destroy, or adversely affect any exterior feature of the improvement or site upon said work 
is to be done; 

2. in the case of the construction of a new improvement upon an historic site or within an historic 
district, the exterior of such improvement would adversely affect or not harmonize with the external 
appearance of other neighboring improvements on such site or within such district; 

3. in the case of any property located in an historic district, the proposed construction, reconstruction, 
exterior alteration or demolition does not conform to the purpose and intent of this chapter and/or 
to the objectives and design criteria of any historic preservation plan approved for said district; 

4. the building or structure is of such architectural or historical significance that its demolition would be 
detrimental to the public interest and contrary to the general welfare of the people of the city and 
state; or 

5. in the case of a request for the demolition of a deteriorated building or structure, any economic 
hardship or difficulty claimed by the owner is self-created or is the result of any failure to maintain 
the property in good repair. 

Certificate of Appropriateness (No . 12-03CA) - Penner Page 2 



TO: City Council 

City of Arcadia, Florida 

Community Development 

MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Tom Slaughter, AIPC, City Planner 

DATE: January 3,2013 

SUBJECT: Certificate of Appropriateness within Historic District 

FILE NO.: 12-04CA 

Petitioner: Rev. William Bailey, Bailey's Historic Veranda House Apts. 

Address : 305 West Oak Street 

Prop. 10 No.: 25-37-24-0012-0435-0050 

Request: Installation of a white, vinyl privacy fence six feet in height along the side and rear property line 
of subject property. 

Aerial: Site Photos : 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 7



Historic Preservation Commission Recommendation: 

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed Petition No. 12-04CA during a special meeting on 

January 15, 2013 and provided a favorable recommendation of approval to the City Council for the 
installation of a wh ite, vinyl privacy along the side and rear property line of subject property. The fence is six 

feet in height. The Commission provided no suggested conditions or restrictions as to proposed 

development activity. There was no public input provided for this request. 

Code Compliance and Findings : 

The proposed use, which is ancillary to the primary multi -family use, is consistent with the City's 

adopted Comprehensive Plan and Zoning District standards. City Council is guided in its final decision 

for architectural approval by Ordinance No. 955 - Historic Preservation and, specifically, Section 60-

5(c), Code of Ordinances, Regulation of Construction, Reconstruction, Alteration, and Demolition. 

The property is designated on the City's adopted Future Land Use Map as "Business" land use 

classification, and zoning designation as "Central Business (B-2) District" as depicted on the Zoning 

Map. Staff confirms through an on-site visit, and examination of the Zoning Code for Fences, Walls and 

Hedges (Division 3, Sec. 110-654), that the proposed privacy fence complies with standards for fence 

type, size, and placement criteria . Support of a Certificate of Appropriateness by the City is a 

prerequisite for the applicant to petition for a City fence permit and a Desoto County bu ilding permit 

prior to commencing any development activity. 

Historic Preservation Standards of Review: 

The City of Arcadia Ordinance No. 955, Historic Preservation, requires any application for the 

construction, reconstruction, alteration and demolition of a historic structure, historic site or a 

structure within a historic district to petition for a Certificate of Appropriateness, reviewed by the 

Historic Preservation Commission and issued by City Council, prior to any construction activities. The 

following applicant has submitted an application for construction, reconstruction, alteration and 

demolition on the following parcel : 

The Historic Preservation Commission shall review the application for conformity with the following 

criteria, and shall recommend to the City Council issuance of the Certificate of Appropriateness, unless: 

1. in the case of a designated historic structure or historic site the proposed work would detrimentally 
change, destroy, or adversely affect any exterior feature of the improvement or site upon said work 
is to be done; 

2. in the case of the construction of a new improvement upon an historic site or within an historic 
district, the exterior of such improvement would adversely affect or not harmonize with the external 
appearance of other neighboring improvements on such site or within such district; 

3 . in the case of any property located in an historic district, the proposed construction, reconstruction, 
exterior alteration or demolition does not conform to the purpose and intent of this chapter and/or 
to the objectives and design criteria of any historic preservation plan approved for said district; 

4 . the building or structure is of such architectural or historical significance that its demolition would be 
detrimental to the public interest and contrary to the general welfare of the people of the city and 
state; or 

5. in the case of a request for the demolition of a deteriorated building or structure, any economic 
hardship or difficulty claimed by the owner is self-created or is the result of any failure to maintain 
the property in good repair. 

Certificate of Appropriateness (No . 12-04CA) - Bailey's Historic Veranda House Apts. Page 2 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Arcadia City Council 

FROM: Judi Jankosky, City Administrator 

DATE: January 10,2013 

SUBJECT: Arcadia Municipal Mobile Home Park Rules and Pets in the Clubhouse 

Council will be approached at the meeting by several mobile home park residents regarding a 
"rule" that "no pets allowed" in the clubhouse that was "changed". I state it as a "rule" that was 
"changed" for several reasons. 

Our ordinances do not prohibit pets in any public areas, public parks, and public buildings except 
the cemetery or fenced in areas of parks. 

MHP rules are approved by Council. Banning pets from the MHP Clubhouse, which is a public 
building, was never approved by Council in the rules or by ordinance, and because it is not in the 
rules or our ordinances the police department or code enforcement could not force someone to 
remove their pet without cause (aggression). 

The "HOA", which is non-chartered, non-existent, that routinely collects HOA fees from 
residents (now a club), made up the rule of "no pets allowed" which the former administration 
allowed them to make. Again, as the City owns the mobile home park and clubhouse, Council 
approves the rules for it; administration has no power to change Council approved rules or 
ordinances. 

The fire inspector explained to the residents last Wednesday that they are no longer allowed to 
cook any food that uses or produces grease (sausage, turkey, cooking with oils), they can 
essentially only boil water (non-flammable) and cook items in water (potatoes, veggies) because 
the kitchen, the "HOA" assembled, is not to code. Several residents are upset over that as well. 

As we take great care to follow Council approved rules and ordinances, we are not "changing" a 
"rule" regarding pets in the mobile home park clubhouse. Consider, if it so wished to revise the 
mobile home park rules, the rule would not take effect immediately as we have to follow Florida 
Statute 723.037 and Rule 61B-32.002 Florida Administrative Code which requires a 90-day 
notice to the residents of the proposed rule changes or if placed within an ordinance it would take 
approximately 60 days to amend that section of the code and go through two readings. It is not 
recommended any rule or ordinance be changed at this time as there are several other sanitary and 
safety issues at the mobile home park that are currently being researched. As one of our goals 
this year is to better utilize staff time and resources it is recommended that once all the issues are 
thoroughly researched and a plan of action is formulated we can look at making revisions at that 
time. The timeframe for this could be anywhere from 4 - 8 months, depending on the 
information that we encounter along the way. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 8



cjones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Morning ladies, 

Becky - Arcadia Housing Authority [arcadiahousing@embarqmail,comj 
Thursday, January 10, 2013 11:49 AM 
J Jankosky 
cjones 
Arcadia Housing - request for City Council 
DOC011013.pdf 

Happy New Year to both of you! 

Attached please find the formal request from the Arcadia Housing Authority Board asking the City Council (at their next 
available meeting) to appoint Adrian Cline as our t h Board Member, this appointment will give us a full roster of Board 
Members and complete another HUD task. 

Please advise me when this can be added to the City Council agenda so I can be present at the meeting for any questions 
or comments. 

Thanks in advance! 

Becky-Sue Mercer 
Interim Executive Director 
Arcadia Housing Authority 
7 Booker T Washington Rd 
Arcadia, FL 34266 
863-494-4343 

1 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 9



ARCADIA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF COMMISIONERS 

REQUESTS NEW APPOINTMENT OF 

A MEMBER COMMISISONER 

BY 

THE ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL 

Adrian Cline 

Mr. Cline has been a lifelong resident of DeSoto County, with the exception of four years while selVing in 

the US Air Force. 

He and his wife have made DeSoto County their home to raise 3 sons. 

Mr. Cline has an impressive list of memberships here in DeSoto County including member, past 

president, chair and director status. In addition to his many awards for honoring selVice, volunteering in 

the community and special recognition. 

He is very excited at the prospect of becoming a Member Board Commissioner and working towards the 

affordable housing goals here in DeSoto County. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-01 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF THE NUMBER OF 
REQUIRED OFF -STREET PARKING SPACES FOR PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT ON THREE PARCELS OF LAND (PARCELS: 31-37-25-
0020-00PO-0090; 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0200; and 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) 
LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION 
OF U.S. HIGHWAY 17 (NORTH DESOTO AVENUE) AND WEST 
GIBSON STREET, ARCADIA, FLORIDA; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Pickett Engineering, Inc. (applicant) has submitted a site plan for the 
proposed development of a small box retail store on three parcels of land (parcels: 31-37-25-
0020-00PO-0090; 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0200; and 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) located at the 
southwest comer of the intersection of U.S. Highway 17 (North DeSoto Avenue) and West 
Gibson Street, Arcadia, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, retail stores are required to provide a minimum of three (3) off-street parking 
spaces for each 400 square feet of floor area in accordance with Section 110-709 of the City of 
Arcadia Code of Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed development will consist of a floor area of approximately 9,100 
square feet, requiring a total of 68 off-street parking spaces; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Arcadia City Council may, upon appeal, waive or reduce the 
requirements of off-street parking spaces and/or access points provided that the appropriate 
determinations are made in accordance with Section 110-708 of the City of Arcadia Code of 
Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant has proposed to construct a total of 41 off-street parking spaces 
on the development site; and 

WHEREAS, in exercise of its authority the City Council has satisfactorily determined that 
a waiver of the number of required off-street parking spaces for the proposed development shall 
be permitted, as depicted in Exhibit "A" attached, and made a part hereof, to ensure that the Plan 
is in full compliance with the City of Arcadia's Code of Ordinances; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA: 

Section 1. The number of required off-street parking spaces shall be waived to allow 
the applicant to construct a total of 41 off-street parking spaces for the proposed development on 
property located at the southwest comer of the intersection of U.S. Highway 17 (North DeSoto 
Avenue) and West Gibson Street, Arcadia, Florida (parcels: 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0090; 31-37-
25-0020-00PO-0200; and 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) as depicted in Exhibit "A." 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 10



Resolution 2013-0 I 
Page 2 

Section 2. 
its passage. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

Section 3. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be duly recorded in the public 
records of DeSoto County, Florida. 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, in 
regular session, this th day of January, 2013. 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

Approved as to form: 

Thomas J. Wohl, City Attorney 



CITY OF ARCADIA 

PETITION FOR: 
WAIVER OF OFF -STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS 

OVERVIEW REPORT 
JANUARY 15,2013 

TO: CITY OF ARCADIA CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: JEFF SCHMUCKER, PLANNER, CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL 

SUBJECT: Petition for Waiver of Off-street Parking Requirements pertaining to the proposed 
development of a small box retail store located at the southwest comer of the 
intersection of U.S. Highway 17 (North DeSoto Avenue) and West Gibson Street, 
Arcadia, Florida 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 
January 15,2013,6:00 PM: City of Arcadia City Council 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Resolution 2013-01 

REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION: 
Pickett Engineering, Inc. (applicant) has submitted a site plan for the proposed development of a 
9,100 square foot small box retail store on three parcels of land (parcels: 31-37-25-0020-00PO-
0090; 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0200; and 31-37-25-0020-00PO-0240) located at the southwest comer 
of the intersection of U.S. Highway 17 (North DeSoto Avenue) and West Gibson Street, Arcadia, 
Florida 

Per Section 11 0-709( a )(21) of the City of Arcadia Code of Ordinances, the proposed development 
is required to have a total of three (3) parking spaces for each 400 square feet of floor area, which 
amounts to a total of 68 off-street parking spaces. 



The City of Arcadia City Council may, upon appeal, waive or reduce the requirements of off-street 
parking spaces and/or access points provided that the appropriate determinations are made in 
accordance with Section 110-708 of the City of Arcadia Code of Ordinances. 

The applicant is requesting a waiver of the total number of required off-street parking spaces to be 
reduced to a total of 41 off-street parking spaces for the proposed development site. 

CITY COUNCIL MOTION OPTIONS: 
Motion options include: 

• Approval of Resolution 2013-01 
• Approval of Resolution 2013-01 with changes 
• Denial of Resolution 2013-01 

Page 2 of2 
AGENDA ITEM - Resolution 2013-01 (Waiver of Parking Requirements) January 15,2013 



Resolution 2013-01 
Page 3 

SITE PLAN 
PROTOTYPE: 

Resolution 2013-01 
Exhibit" A" 

CffY, STATE· STREET: 

ARCADIA, FLORIDA - W, GIBSON ST, & DESOTO AVE 

E DEVELOPER DESIGNER DATE 
BLDG/SALES SF: 9,100 7,389 COMPANY: PALIIETTO CAPITAL GROUP, LLC, COMPANY: PICKm ENGINEERING, INC, 11/27/12 
ACREAGE: 

l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l 

! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
~ 

.. . 
j ~"~~--

--.... --.... 

,. 

r 
/ 

--.... --.... 
I 
/ 

/ 

"'''--... 

1.94 NAME: MICHAEL HOUGHTON NAME: JEFFREY LAZENBY, P.E. 
41 PHONE #: 863 602-6523 PHO,"E #: 863 533-9095 

~- . ~O' m ~~~::osc;p, ~ITER . -, .1 
I REQUIRED 20' YARD I It' 

I i I~ 
I i 0. i ~ I~ 
I ~: i~l~ 

o· ....J

L i i a::Gl",'" ':: I :ro 
III RETENTION AREA ~ i ~ 

I ~ rg: I' ~ 135.00' 
I ~ :r; 
. ~ . ):: 1 0' TYPE'S" LANDSCAPE BUFFER 
1

:'5 L._ ._._._._.-

:~ 

: LOADING AREA 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . REQUII~ED . 20' YARD 

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

RETENTION AREA 

'--"~ 

9 
SCALE 

I" = 50' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~ 

~I 
iEl 

~i 
~i I 
~i I 

~i 
inl 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA, GRANTING DESOTO 
COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD A VARIANCE TO SIGNAGE STANDARDS 
TO PERMIT AN ELECTRONIC COMPUTERIZED MESSAGING 
SYSTEM ON A GROUND SIGN NOT LOCATED ALONG A MAJOR 
THOROUGHFARE ROADWAY ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1710 
EAST GIBSON STREET, ARCADIA, FLORIDA. 

WHEREAS, Desoto County School Board, (hereinafter referred to as the' Applicant') has 
requested a variance to signage standards to permit an electronic computerized messaging system 
on a ground monument sign placed along Tuner A venue for property located at 1710 East Gibson 
Street (see Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant represents Desoto High School, the tenant of said property 
(Parcel ID No. 32-37-25-0000-0080-0000); and 

WHEREAS, the variance is sought to overcome restnctIve standards for locational 
criteria established within the Sign Code of the Arcadia Code of Ordinances based upon defined 
functional roadways classifications for certain signage; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6-68(b)(1), Additional Standards, Signage, restricts placement of 
electronic computerized messaging system type signs to locations only along major thoroughfare 
roadway types; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant wishes to place a computerized messaging system type sign 
on the subject property which is located along Turner Avenue, 

WHEREAS, the roadway classification for Turner Avenue is a collector roadway; and 

WHEREAS, collector roadways are not considered major thorough fares and thus do not 
meet the requirements of the Sign Code for placement of electronic computerized messaging 
system type signs; and 

WHEREAS, the subject property lies within a well established major activity center as 
identified through the Arcadia Future Land Use Map and designation on Arcadia Zoning Map; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Desoto High School campus is also a major focal point of the 
community and engages in frequent academic, athletic and civic events and programs which draw 
frequent users and visitors to the campus and facilities; and 

Resolution No. 2013-02 
Page 1 of3 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 11



WHEREAS, the eXIstmg Desoto High School ground monument sign is currently 
inadequate in terms of size, shape and construction method to permit public announcement and 
display of school and community-related events, 

WHEREAS, the support of a sign variance by the City will permit the Applicant to 
replace the existing ground sign with a sign which offers an electronic computerized messaging 
system to assist in display of campus curriculum and athletic related announcements which 
provide a public benefit to the community; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed variance is limited to relief from roadway classification 
standards and the proposed ground monument sign meets all other uniform building, design and 
site plan related standards found within the Arcadia Code of Ordinances, 

WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing was advertised in the Arcadian, public notice 
was mailed to all parcels located within 300 feet of 1710 East Gibson Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, acting as the Board of Adjustment, 
conducted a public hearing on the request for variance on Tuesday, January 15, 2013, after due 
consideration and necessary findings did make a favorable and unanimous motion of approval to 
recommend to the City Council granting the variance; and 

WHEREAS, based on the evidence, testimony, exhibits, comments of the City of Arcadia 
City Council, and comments from all interested parties, this Council finds as follows: 

1. That the proposed posting and public notice of this hearing was provided as required by 
law. 

2. That the hearing before the City Council was extensive and complete, that all pertinent 
facts, matters, and issues were submitted and that all interested parties were heard at said 
hearing. 

3. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant. 

4. That literal interpretation of the provisions of this code would deprive the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the identical land use classification and 
will constitute an unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. 

5. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable 
use of the land or structure. 

6. That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent of this code, 
and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental 
to the public welfare. 

Resolution No. 2013-02 
Page20f3 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

Section 1. The variance request to waive restrictive standards for a computerized 
messaging system type ground sign is hereby granted for the property located at 1710 East 
Gibson Street. 

Section 2. Development activity for the installation of a free standing ground sign 
shall be consistent with the site plan exhibits and detailed signage and construction design sheets 
included as part of the Applicant's variance application, dated November 6, 2012, and on file with 
the City, 

Section 3. 
its passage. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

Section 4. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be duly recorded in the public 
records of DeSoto County, Florida 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, in 
regular session, this 15th day of January , 2013. 

CITY OF ARCADIA 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

Resolution No. 2013-02 
Page 3 of3 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

Approved as to form: 

Thomas .J. Wohl, City Attorney 



TO : City Council 

City of Arcadia, Florida 

Community Development 

MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Tom Slaughter, AIPC, City Planner 

DATE: January 3,2013 

SUBJECT: Variance of Signage Standards, Zoning Chapter, Code of Ordinances 

FILE NO.: 12-01 VZ 

Petitioner: School Board of Desoto County 

Address : 1710 East Gibson Street 

Prop. 10 No. : 32-37-25-0000-0080-0000 

Request: A variance to signage standards (Ordinance No. 965) to permit an electronic computerized 

messaging system within the sign copy area of a freestanding, ground monument sign. 

Aerial : Site Photos: 



Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation: 

The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed Petition No. 12-01 VZ during a special meeting on January 15, 

2013 and provided a favorable recommendation of approval to the City Council for the signage 

variance. The P&Z Board provided no suggested conditions or restrictions as to proposed development 

activity. There was no public input provided for this request. 

Code Compliance and Findings: 

The Desoto County School Board proposes a signage variance to Section No. 6-68(b)(1), Signs, Code of 

Ordinances. The requested signage variance is sought to permit the installation of an electronic 

computerized messaging system within the sign copy area of a 

freestanding, ground monument sign. The variance is sought to 

overcome restrictive standards for locational criteria established 

in the signage chapter of the zoning code for controlling the 

placement of electronic computerized messaging system type 

signs along certain roadway types. 

The City's sign code restricts Automatic Computerized Message 

Signs to site locations "only allowable on major thoroughfare" 

roadways within the City . Placement of the sign structure is 

requested on a parcel located at the Turner Road entrance drive 

of Desoto High School. By functional roadway classification, 

Turner Road is classified as a minor arterial roadway. By 

definition, the only major thoroughfares within the City are 

roadways US-17 and CR 70. The inset aerial map identifies the general sign placement near the 

southeast corner of the intersection of West Gibson Street and Turner Road. 

4' 

7'6 ' 

3'6' 

l " ~'"''''"''''''' 1--- 2'8'--1 

TekStar-Full Color 
20mm 24x11 2 
CABINET SIZE: 4'xB' 

The School Board property is designated on the City's 

adopted Future Land Use Map as "Public Buildings and 

Grounds" land use classification, and zoning designation 

as "One-Family Dwellings (R-1A) District" as depicted on 

the Zoning Map. Signage is a use permitted by right and 

is ancillary to the primary educational buildings and 

facilities. 

The proposed ground sign structure is a double-faced 

ground sign approximately 12 feet high and 8 feet wide. 

The sign copy area is approximately 4 feet by 8 feet in 

size . The proposed electronic computerized messaging 

system, which is one-half of the sign copy area, is 

approximately 2 feet by 8 feet in size. It is located at the 

bottom of the sign copy area. Staff confirms through an 

on-site visit and examination of the Zoning Code that the 

proposed ground sign, with the exception of the electronic computerized messaging system, complies 

with all other sign standards. Support of a Variance by the City is a prerequisite for the applicant to 

Variance (No . 12-01 VZ) - Desoto County School Board Page 2 



petition for a City sign permit and a Desoto County building permit prior to commencing any 

development activity . 

Variance - Standards of Review: 

The City of Arcadia Ordinance No. 110-122, Variances, provides the following considerations in 

granting a variance: 

Sec. 110-122. - Limitations on variances. 

No variance from the terms of this chapter shall be recommended by the board of adjustment 
unless the board finds, beyond reasonable doubt, that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 

(1) There are unique and special circumstances or conditions applying to the property in question 
that do not apply generally to other properties in the same district. 

(2) Any alleged hardship is not self-created by any person having an interest in the property and is 
not the result of mere disregard for or ignorance of the provisions of this chapter. 

(3) Strict application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of reasonable use 
of the property for which the variance is proposed, and the variance proposed is the minimum 
variance which makes possible the reasonable use of the property. 

Variance (No . 12-01 VZ) - Desoto County School Board Page 3 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA, GRANTING A SPECIAL 
APPROVAL BY AMENDMENT OF A DEVELOPMENT ORDER TO 
FACILITATE THE OPERATION OF A DAY CARE CENTER ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 15 NORTH MANATEE AVENUE, ARCADIA, 
FLORIDA. 

WHEREAS, Keasha Jones, (hereinafter referred to as the 'Applicant') is the business 
owner of Rising Star Learning Center, and the property owner of property located at 15 North 
Manatee A venue, and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant, purchased property (Parcel No. 36-37-24-0081-0120-0315) 
which was previously approved under special review by the City Council, under Resolution No. 
2001-8, to permit the operation of a day care center; and 

WHEREAS, the City'S Resolution No. 2001-8 was approved by the City Council as a 
"non-transferable" recorded instrument; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant has purchased the subject property and made known 
expectations for the operation of a day care center on the subject property; and 

"VHEREAS, the Applicant has made application for a local business tax receipt to 
establish the operation of a day care center known as Rising Star Learning Center on the subject 
property in a manner and intensity previously approved by the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City would deem fit to transfer these prior established property and land 
use entitlements to Applicant for the lawful operation of a day care center. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

Section 1. Special approval is hereby granted for the property located at 15 North 
Manatee Avenue allowing the property owner to operate a day care center on said property. 

Section 2. The following conditions shall be met by the Applicant and confirmed 
through annual inspection of local business tax receipt application process: 

Section 3. 
its passage. 

1. All regulations and licensing required by the State, County and City, 
pertaining to child care being met. 

2. The daily hours of operation shall be between 6:00 A.M. and 6:00 P.M. 

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 12



Section 4. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be duly recorded in the public 
records of DeSoto County, Florida 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, in 
regular session, this 15th day of January ,2013. 

CITY OF ARCADIA 

By: 

Keith Keene, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Virginia S. Haas, City Recorder 

Approved as to form: 

Thomas J. Wohl, City Attorney 



TO: City Council 

City of Arcadia, Florida 
Community Development 

MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Tom Slaughter, AIPC, City Planner 

DATE: January 7,2013 

PETITION: Special Review: Amendment to Development Order. Transfer of property entitlements 
to permit new property owner to continue day care operations under prior approval 

FILE NO.: 12-01SR 

Petitioner: Keasha Jones, Rising Star Learning Center 

Address: 15 North Manatee Avenue 

Prop. ID No.: 36-37-24-0081-0120-0315 

Request: Transfer of property entitlements for continuation of day care activities within a residential 
zoned neighborhood from a prior property owner to a new property owner. City Council 
approval of any amended development agreement is required as part of the property owner's 
Local Business Tax Receipt application and zoning conSistency confirmation. 

Aerial: Site Photos: 



Background and Findings: 

On July, 17, 2001, the City approved by Special Review, Resolution No. 2001-8, which granted zoning 
entitlements to Rosa Felton to operate a child day care center on property located at 15 North 
Manatee Avenue. The 2001 resolution made note that the City's final action was a "non-transferable" 
and limited to enjoyment by the property owner, Ms. Felton. The subject property has since been sold 
to a new property owner, Keasha Jones. As the new property owner, Ms. Jones has petitioned the City 
to secure a Local Business Tax Receipt to permit the lawful operation of the Rising Star Learning 
Center, a day care land use activity. Ms. Jones is seeking City Council approval to transfer approval and 
conditions for proposed day care operations consistent with the terms and conditions granted in 2001 
to Ms. Felton. 

The subject property is deSignated on the City's adopted Future Land Use Map as "Low Density 
Residential (RPB overlay)" land use classification. The zoning designation is "Multiple Dwelling (R-3) 
District" as depicted on the Zoning Map. The RPB future land use map overlay seeks to encourage 
mixed-uses of "Residential, Professional and Business" at a moderate intensity of use which is greater 
than single-family districts -- but of lower intensity than found in traditional single-use professional and 
commercial zoned districts. 

While day care centers may be permitted by right within the R-3 zoning district, such uses are subject 
to additional performance standards by the State of Florida and the City's zoning code, including 
standards establishing minimum lot sizes. The subject property is 75 feet wide, the R-3 zoning district 
establishes a 100 feet wide lot size for certain uses. Approval of a new agreement between the City 
and the property owner will cure this zoning non-conformity. Staff examined property records and 
found no land use or building code violations of the subject property which would impact 
consideration of the pending Special Review. 

Using the original 2001 resolution as a guide, City staff has prepared a new development order, 
Resolution No. 2013-3, which will confirm the property entitlements. The 2001 resolution contained 
three conditions of approval, two addressed State of Florida requirements concerning licensing and 
operational requirements, and one locally imposed condition requiring installation of parking facilities. 
Since the parking facility improvements have been made, it is not necessary to include this condition in 
the new approval. Ms. Jones has not requested any additional rights or allowances for the proposed 
day care business be included in this agreement. 

Staff Recommendation: 

The City staff has reviewed Resolution No. 2012-3 and finds it complete and eligible for consideration 
and final decision by the City. Staff recommends the following two conditions of approval, which are 
confirmed through the annual local business tax receipt application process, be included in the City's 
agreement: 

1. All regulations and licensing required by the State, County and City, pertaining to child care 
being met. 

2. The daily hours of operation shall be between 6:00 A.M. and 6:00 P.M. 

-------------------------

Special Review (No. 12-01SR) - Rising Star Learning Center Page 2 



CF-FSP 5115. March 2008 

. Child Care Facility 
.. 

Certificate of License 
. Certificate Number: C12DE0028 

Name of Facility: Rising Star Learning Center 

Address: 15 N Manatee Avenue 

. City: Arcadia 

Owner: Keasha Jones 

County: DeSoto 

· . The Department of Children ·an~ Families being satisfied that this child care facility 

or child care program has ·complied with Chapter 65C-22, Florida Administrative 

Code, Child Care .Standards; adopted by the Qepartment and authorized in sections · -.402.301 - 402.319, Florida.Statutes, approves an Annual license to operate this 

: ::child care:facility or· child: care program. This certificate is effective 12/04/2012 , 
through 1210312013. 

• 
This license may be revoked ~r suspended for cause. 

Maximum Licensed Capacity: 27 
Hours of Operation: 

Mon=06:00 AM-06:00PM Tue=06:00 AM-06:00 PM Wed=06:00 AM-06:00 PM 
Thu=06:00 AM-06:00 .PM Fri=06:00 AM-06:00 PM Sa1=06:00 AM-06:00 PM 

Region Administrator or Designee 

vhaas
Typewritten Text



· ~ --_. ·--·l-'--

. __ 1_ 

~ ·--1-·'· -~.--

, --- ---- . __ ._--.. 

, 
--- -_ .... ,_. ---

; 
.. _------ --

---~~~ -- . 

, ..... " . -- -- _ _ ._- '- ---_. _ --:--' -

" 

--,'_._---)._. --- -.-

~"';--"-_''--_~'----+ I- __ _ 

I 
r 

---!--_._. 

I 

.! 
,i 
I· 

" 

;i 
_I 

i. 

- r 
I 
i-
1 
j 

.... / .. 

~ 
l 

.. J 
; 
i +-

-·---1 
I -,--

.-L 
"-I·-



~. 

R O. Drawer 351 • Arcadia, Florida 34265 

Rosa Felton 
612 East Maple 
Arcadia, Florida 34266 

Deal' Rosa, 

July 24,2001 

I am enclosing City of Arcadia Resolution 2001-8 granting you approval to 
operate a Day Care Center at 15 North Manatee. 

s' 

Ple~~e note the conditions under which the approval is granted. We wish you 
success in'this endeavor. 

/' 

/" 

Yours Truly, 

CITY OF ARCAD~ ) 

7htUf!~0I-( 
Y.argfu-etWay 7 
City Recorder 



, 
I 

RESOLUPtON NO. 2001- 8 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL IN ZONING 
LA WS TO ROSA FELTON TO OPERATE A DAY CARE 
CENTER AT 15 N. MANATEE AVENUE. 

WHEREAS, Rosa Felton requested approval in zoning laws to permit her to operate a 
Day Care Center at 15 NOlth Manatee A venue, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zonin$ Board recommended the approval be granted. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ARCADIA, FLORIDA that Rosa Felton be granted approval in Zoning Laws to permit her to 
operate a child Day Care Center with no more than 25 children at 15 NOlth Manatee Avenue. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this non-transferable approval be granted subject to 
the following: 

1. All regulations and licensing required by the State, County and City, peltaining 
to child care being met. 

2. The daily hours of operation shall be between 6:00 A.M. and 6:00 P.M. 

3. Paved off street parking shall be in place 30 days prior to the expiration of the 
2002-03 occupatibnallicense renewal. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA in 
Regular Session this 17th day of July 2001. 

ROBEIfHEiNE,MAYOlt-
ATTEST: 



CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 
RESOLUTION NO. - 2013-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA ESTABLISHING A BUDGET 
PROCESS AND BUDGET AMENDMENT POLICY FOR THE CITY OF ARCADIA; 
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City desires to establish a Budget Process And Budget Amendment 

Policy consistent with the State of Florida Truth in Millage (TRIM) requirements and 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for state and local governments which 

guide the public as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), 

which provide standards for public financial management and reporting. 

WHEREAS, such a policy has been prepared and a copy thereof is attached hereto; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Arcadia, Florida: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby adopts the "City of Arcadia Budget Process 

And Budget Amendment Policy", attached hereto as "Exhibit A", and hereby directs the 

City Administrator to implement said policy. 

SECTION 2. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this resolution is held 

invalid, the remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

SECTION 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be and 

hereby are repealed. 

SECTION 4. Effective date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

DUL Y PASSED AND ENACTED by the Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, 
this __ day of January, 2013. 

AUTHENTICATION: 

Keith Keene, Mayor Virginia Haas, CMC, City Recorder 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Thomas J. Wohl, City Attorney Date 

Resolution No. 2013-04 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 13



Budaet Process and Policies 

EXHIBIT A 

BUDGET PROCESS AND BUDGET AMENDMENT POLICY 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 

REVISED DECEMBER 2012 



Budget Process and Policies 

Budget Process and Policies 

The City Administrator and Finance Director holds the financial planning responsibility of the City 
including the operating budget, capital improvement plan, and the allocation of financial 
resources to accomplish the City's goals and objectives. Fiscal policies and procedures are 
established to insure the City's financial management framework. The adopted budget is 
prepared in accordance with the Truth in Millage (TRIM) requirements as promulgated by the 
Department of Revenue. In addition, generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for state 
and local governments as set forth by the governmental accounting standards board (GASB), 
provide standards which guide public financial management and reporting. 

The Truth in Millage (TRIM) process informs taxpayers and the public about the legislative process 
by which local ad valorem (property) taxes are determined. Florida state laws provide for public input 
and for governing bodies of taxing authorities to state specific reasons for proposed changes in taxes 
and the budget. 

When levying a millage, taxing authorities are required to follow Chapter 200, of the Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), which governs TRIM. In 2007, those statutory requirements were revised to provide maximum 
millage rates for non-voted levies of counties, municipalities and independent special districts. 

Process 

Fiscal Year 

The City of Arcadia's budget is based on a fiscal year. The fiscal year begins on October 1 
and ends on September 30. 

Funds Included: 

The City's budget is prepared for General, Community Redevelopment Agency and Small 
County Surtax (Infrastructure Funds) on the modified accrual basis. A legally adopted annual 
budget is not prepared for the Community Development Block Grant Fund. The Community 
Development Block Grant is a multi-year grant, which has a budget prepared for the total 
program as outlined in the grant agreement. The City adopts operating budgets for the 
Enterprise Funds on a modified accrual basis. The difference between the budgetary basis 
and the basis used to account for the results of operations are the City Budgets capital 
outlays and debt service transfers, which includes principal payments. Budgets are not 
prepared for the Pension Trust Funds. 

The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed 
appropriations) is at the department level for the General fund and the fund level for all other 
funds. 



Budget Process and Policies 

Basis of Budgeting 

Governmental accounting and financial reporting are conducted consistent with "Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles", commonly referred to as "GAAP". Readers are typically 
familiar with a concept known as the "basis of accounting", which describes the measurement 
method used in accounting for financial transactions. The City of Arcadia uses the GAAP basis 
of accounting. (The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, 
each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. Operations for each fund are accounted 
for separately. Each fund self -balances the accounts for assets, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures. The basis of budgeting and the basis of accounting are the same for all funds. 
Governmental Funds are used for governmental activities, which include general government, 
public safety, physical environment, culture and recreation, and economic environment. The 
City maintains six individual governmental funds, General Fund, Small County Surtax Fund 
(Infrastructure Fund), Street Reserve Fund, Fire Protection Services Fund, Capital Improvement 
Fund and Community Development Block Grant Fund. 

The General fund and the Small County Surtax Fund (Infrastructure Fund) are considered to be 
major funds. Governmental Funds are based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become available and 
measurable. Expenditures are recognized in the period in which services or goods are 
received. The basis of budgeting and accounting are the same for the Governmental Funds. 

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities. The 
City maintains two enterprise funds. These are used to account for its water and sewer and 
airport operations. All of these funds are considered to be major funds. The Enterprise Funds 
(Proprietary Funds) are budgeted on a modified accrual basis, which is not the same basis of 
accounting as that used to account for actual results of operation (accrual basis). The Primary 
differences between the budgetary basis and the basis used to account for the results of 
operations are the City budgets capital outlays and debt service transfer, which includes 
principal payments. 

Revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned. Expenditures are recognized 
in the period in which they occur. Adjustments are made at fiscal year- end as part of fiscal 
year closing. At the end of each year, all budget appropriations lapse along with outstanding 
encumbrances in most cases. Large projects can be carried over to the next budget year. The 
Finance Director and the City Administrator may re-appropriate funds in the subsequent fiscal 
year after review. The comparison of final budget to actual revenues and expenditures in the 
Annual Financial Report (AFR) requires a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to GAAP basis. 
The budget is prepared, for the most part, to be consistent with GAAP to minimize the degree of 
reconciliation needed to compare the budget to actual. 

Adoption Process 

The annual budget process is based on Florida Statutory requirements. The annual budget 
process begins in May. Department budget requests are submitted to the Finance Department. 

In the month of May, department supervisors are given a worksheet which contains prior 
year actual amounts and current year to date amounts. Each department reviews their 
current and prior year budgets. Department supervisors are asked to enter their 
requests for the next year's budget amounts. All capital items and any additional 
personnel must be accompanied with an explanation form requesting the items and 
stating the purpose of the items. 

Workshops are held with the departments during June. The Finance Director and the 
_ II A. • '.. •••• ., • I. • 



Budget Process and Policies 

The proposed budget is presented to the City Council the third week in July. The City 
Council sets the proposed millage rate and the date of the first public hearing. Proposed 
millage rates are submitted to the Property Appraiser's office along with the date of the 
first public hearing by August 4. The first public hearing is in September. Any changes 
directed by the Council at the first public hearing are made for the tentative budget, 
which is presented at the second public hearing in September. The second public 
hearing is advertised by a public notice with detailed information of the tentative 
millage rates and the tentative budget. At the second public hearing the Council adopts 
a resolution stating the millage rates to be levied and adopts the final budget. The 
adopted budget becomes effective on October 1. 

The proposed millage rates, which are determined at the Council and Staff meeting in 
July, are used by the Property Appraiser to prepare Truth-in-Millage (TRIM) notices 
which are distributed in August. The TRIM notice advises the taxpayer of the proposed 
tax rates. All local taxing authorities combined with current information assessed values 
of real property will affect the taxes on each parcel of land. The TRIM notice also serves 
as the official notification of the time and place of the first public hearing for adoption of 
both tentative millage rates and a tentative budget. Within fifteen days after the first 
public hearing, the City must publish two adjacent budget ads in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the City. One advertisement notifies the City residents of the 
City's intent to finally adopt millage rates and a budget, identifying any increase in 
property taxes. The second advertisement summarizes the tentative budget, 
showing the total of all funds, the proposed millage rates, balances, reserves, and 
major revenues and expenditures classifications. Specific size, placement and wording 
requirements apply as set forth in the Florida Statutes. 

TIMELINE EXAMPLES: 

April 1 

May 1 

June 1 

June 1 

June 12 

July 1 

July 9 

July 10 

August 3 

August 4 

Departments are requested to review the five (5) year Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) and submit any changes, additions and deletions to the Finance Director and 
City Administrator. Request forms are submitted by the departments. 

Instructions are given to departments to prepare their budget requests. 

Completed requests are returned to the Finance Director 

Preliminary tax roll information is received from the County's Property Appraiser 

The Finance Director and the City Administrator review the department's requests 
with each department. Changes are made at this time. 

The property Appraiser certifies the taxable value within the City. 

Council sets the preliminary millage rate 

The City places the tentative budget on the City website. 

The Finance Director advises the Property Appraiser of its proposed millage rate, 
rolled back rate and the date, time and place at which the public hearing is to be held 
(Within 35 days of certification). 

Tentative Budget is presented to Council for discussion and input 

September 10 The City holds a public hearing on the tentative budget and proposed millage rate. 
At this time the City can amend and adopt a tentative budget. 

September 19 The City advertises in the newspaper of general circulation the City's intent to adopt 
a millage rate and budget. 

September 24 The City holds its final (second) public hearing and adopts a final millage rate and 



Budget Process and Policies 

Procedures for Amending the Budget: 

After the formal adoption of the budget in September for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
changes may be made to the budget with a budget amendment. An amendment is a process to 
increase or to decrease an existing budget. At no time can the budget be amended so that it is 
no longer balanced. Most amendments are usually initiated by the individual department that is 
affected by the change. A budget adjustment form is completed by the department head or the 
Finance Director. The form must state the increase and decrease in specific accounts with 
justification why the action is needed. The Finance Director or the City Administrator can 
approve all amendments under $15,000 with the exception of amendments, which involve 
transferring contingency funds or reserved fund balances. 

The City Council at any time during the fiscal year may amend the budget for that year as 
follows: 

1. Appropriations for expenditures in any fund may be increased or decreased and other 
appropriations in the same fund are correspondingly increased or decreased. The total of 
appropriations cannot be changed. 

2. The reserve for contingencies may be used to increase the appropriation for a particular 
expenditure in the same fund. See Fund Balance Policy. 

3. Revenues from a source not anticipated and received for a specific purpose such as grants, 
donations, or gifts may be appropriated and expended for that purpose. 

POLICIES RELATING TO THE ANNUAL BUDGET 

Balanced Budget: The City's annual budget shall be balanced with the total of estimated 
receipts, including balances brought forward to equal the total appropriations and reserves. 

Budget Adoption: The City's annual budget is adopted by the City Council at each department 
level. 

Contingencies: A reserve for contingencies may be established for each fund during the 
budget process, if funds are available. Florida Statues require that reserves for contingencies not 
exceed ten percent of the total budget. 

Ad Valorem taxes: Are budgeted at 95% of the revenues, leaving and estimated 5% for fund 
balance reserves. These taxes are not budgeted at 100%. 

Estimates of Receipts: The estimated receipts shall include a minimum of 95% of the 
anticipated ad Valorem tax proceeds. State of Florida revenue sharing receipts are based on 
the projections provided by the Legislative Committee on Intergovernmental Relations. All other 
receipts are based on the source of the corresponding revenue. 

Gas Taxes: The use of gas tax revenues is limited to the construction and maintenance of the 
City's roads and related items. 

Sales Tax: The use of sales tax revenues will be generally limited to the Small County Surtax I 
Infrastructure Surtax Fund. The fund accounts for the county wide one cent (1%) sales tax 
above the state sales tax rate of 6%. The infrastructure fund is used for capital improvement 
projects and public safety equipment. 



Budget Process and Policies 

Grant Supported Projects: The City has various projects, which depend on outside grants for 
partial funding. In the event of reductions in the outside funding, the program service levels will 
be reduced, unless other funding is obtained. 

Operating Reserves: The City strives to maintain adequate undesignated reserves in all of the 
operating funds to provide against revenue fluctuations and unforeseen emergencies. See 
Fund Balance Policy. 

Budget Transfers: Budget transfers over the amount of $15,000 require the approval of the 
City Council. The City Administrator and the Finance Director has the authority to approve 
interdepartmental transfers up to $15,000. 

Interfund Transfers: Interfund transfers are fixed when the budget is adopted. Fund Transfers 
can be made with approval of the City Council during the fiscal year. 



CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ARCADIA ESTABLISHING A FUND 
BALANCE POLICY FOR THE CITY OF ARCADIA; PROVIDING 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City desires to establish a Fund Balance Policy consistent with the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 

Governmental Fund Type Definitions; and 

WHEREAS, such a policy has been prepared and a copy thereof is attached hereto; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Arcadia, Florida: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby adopts the "City of Arcadia Fund Balance 

Policy", attached hereto as "Exhibit A", and hereby directs the City Administrator to 

implement said policy. 

SECTION 2. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this resolution is held 

invalid, the remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

SECTION 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be and 

hereby are repealed. 

SECTION 4. Effective date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

DUL Y PASSED AND ENACTED by the Council of the City of Arcadia, Florida, 
this __ day of January, 2013. 

AUTHENTICATION: 

Keith Keene, Mayor Virginia Haas, CMC, City Recorder 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
--~~----~~~~~~--------Thomas 1. Wohl, City Attorney Date 

Resolution 2013-05 Page 1 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM # 14



A. DEFINITIONS 

CITY OF ARCADIA, FLORIDA 
FUND BALANCE POLICY 

EXHIBIT A 

Fund Balance - As defined by the Governmental Accounting, Auditing and 
Financial Reporting of the Government Finance Officers Association, fund 
balance is "The difference between assets and liabilities reported in a 
governmental fund." 

Non-Spendable Fund Balance - Amounts that are (a) not in spendable form or 
(b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. "Not in spendable 
form" includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash (such as 
inventories and prepaid amounts) and items such as long-term amount of loans 
and notes receivable, as well as property acquired for resale. The corpus (or 
principal) of a permanent fund is an example of an amount that is legally or 
contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Fund Balance - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes 
stipulated by (a) external resource providers such as creditors (by debt covenants), 
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) 
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts that can be used only for the specific 
purposes determined by a formal action (resolution) of the City Council, the 
City's highest level of decision making authority. Commitments may be changed 
or lifted only by the City Council taking the same formal action (resolution) that 
imposed the constraint originally. Resources accumulated pursuant to 
stabilization arrangements sometimes are reported in this category. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Includes spendable fund balance amounts established 
by management of the City that are intended to be used for specific purposes that 
are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Unassigned fund balance is the residual 
classification for the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, 
or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. Unassigned fund 
balance may also include negative balances for any governmental fund if 
expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or assigned for those specific 
purposes. 

Unrestricted Fund Balance - The total of committed fund balance, assigned 
fund balance, and unassignedfund balance. 

10f4 



Reservations of Fund Balance - Reserves established by City Council 
(committedfund balance) or City management (assignedfund balance). 

B. PURPOSE 

The City hereby establishes and will maintain Fund Balance, as defined herein, in 
accordance with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board 
Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-spendable, restricted, 
committed, assigned and unassigned amounts. 

A Fund Balance Policy is adopted in order to secure and maintain investment
grade credit ratings, meet seasonal shortfalls in cash flow, and reduce 
susceptibility to emergency or unanticipated expenditures and/or revenue 
shortfalls. Fund balance information is used to identify the available resources to 
repay long-term debt, reduce property taxes, add new governmental programs, 
expand existing ones, or enhance the financial position of the City, in accordance 
with policies established by the City Council. 

C. FUND BALANCE POLICY 

1. RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

There is no restricted fund balance in the General Fund. Amounts that can be 
spent only for specific purposes stipulated by (a) external resource providers such 
as creditors (by debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation will be budgeted and reported in special revenue funds, 
capital project funds or debt service funds. 

2. COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 

Commitment of fund balance may be made for such purposes including, but not 
limited to, a) major maintenance and repair projects; b) meeting future obligations 
resulting from a natural disaster; c) accumulating resources pursuant to 
stabilization arrangements; d) establishing reserves for disasters; and/or e) for 
setting aside amounts for specific projects. 

Commitment of fund balance may be made from time-to time by resolution of the 
City Council. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the City Council 
taking the same formal action that imposed the constraint originally (resolution). 
The use (appropriation) of committed fund balances will be considered in 
conjunction with the annual budget adoption process or by budget amendment 
approved by resolution of City Council during the fiscal year. 

3. ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 

20f4 



Assignment of fund balance may be a) made for a specific purpose that is 
narrower than the general purposes of the government itself; and/or b) used to 
reflect the appropriation of a portion of existing unassigned fund balance to 
eliminate a projected deficit in the subsequent year's budget in an amount no 
greater than the projected excess of expected expenditures over expected 
revenues. 

Assigned fund balance shall reflect management's intended use of resources as set 
forth in the annual budget (and any amendments thereto). Assigned fund balance 
mayor may not be appropriated for expenditure in the subsequent year depending 
on the timing of the project/reserve for which it was assigned. 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 212.055 and Resolution 2009-11, The City Council 
authorized the expenditure of Small County Surtax (Infrastructure Surtax) 
proceeds and interest for any public purpose deemed necessary by the City 
Council. Since the expenditure of these funds is stipulated by City Council, these 
funds are reported as assigned. Since there is no specific purpose for the 
expenditure of the funds identified in the resolution, these funds do not qualify as 
committed funds. 

4. NON-SPENDABLE FUND BALANCE 

Non-spendable fund balance is established to report items that are not expected to 
be converted to cash such as inventory and prepaid items; items not currently in 
cash form such as the long-term amount of loans and notes receivable as well as 
property acquired for resale; and, items legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact such as the corpus (or principal) of a permanent fund. 

5. MINIMUM LEVEL OF UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and 
represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to 
specific purposes within the general fund. 

If, after the annual audit, prior committed or assigned fund balance causes the 
unassigned fund balance to fall below 17% of general fund operating 
expenditures, the City Administrator will so advise City Council in order for the 
necessary action to be taken to restore the unassigned fund balance to 17% of 
General Fund operating expenditures. 

The City Administrator will prepare and submit a plan for committed and/or 
assigned fund balance reduction, expenditure reductions and/or revenue increases 
to City Council. The City shall take action necessary to restore the unassigned 
fund balance to acceptable levels within two years. 

30f4 



D. ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 

The City hereby establishes the following assigned fund balance reserves in the 
General Fund: 

a) Assignment to Subsequent Year's Budget - The subsequent year's budget 
fund balance reserve is assigned by City management as set forth in the 
annual budget (and any amendments thereto) to appropriate a portion of 
existing unassigned fund balance to eliminate a projected deficit in the 
subsequent year's budget in an amount no greater than the projected 
excess of expected expenditures over expected revenues. 

E. SPENDING ORDER OF FUND BALANCES 

The City uses restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and 
unrestricted fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts 
that prohibit doing this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar 
spending. Additionally, the City would first use committed fund balance, 
followed by assigned fund balance and then unassigned fund balance when 
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the 
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

F. ANNUAL REVIEW AND DETERMINATION OF FUND BALANCE 
POLICY 

Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed as a part of the 
annual budget adoption process, and the amounts of restricted, committed, 
assigned, non-spendable and the minimum level of unassigned fund balance shall 
be determined during this process 

G. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Policy shall take effect immediately upon adoption and will be applied 
beginning with the preparation of the City'S September 30, 2011 Annual Financial 
Report and adoption of the City's Fiscal Year 2010-11 Budget. 

Original Issue Date: _____ _ 

Approved: 

Judi Jankosky, City Administrator Date 

40f4 



City Marshal 
Charles J. Lee 

ARCADIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
COUNCIL REPORT 

TOTALS FOR THIS REPORT PERIOD: 

ARREST ACTIVITIES 
FELONY ARREST 
JUVENILE ARREST 
WARRANT ARREST 

TRAFFIC ACTIVITIES 
ACCIDENT REPORTS 

INVESTIGATIONS 

8 
4 

10 

33 

COMPLAINTS 906 
CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 73 

CITY MARSHAL 
12/26/2012 

DEC 

State of Florida 
City of Arcadia 

2012 

MISDEMEANOR ARREST 
TRAFFIC ARREST 

TRAFFIC CITATIONS 
WARNING CITATIONS 

ArCDdiIJ PDlice Deptutment 125 NtnIh BrewmlAvenue Pori Ojfil:e BaK 1014 ArtXIdio, Florida 34265 863.494.2222 

25 
6 

84 
72 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
CM - 1



AJ)~ (863)993-4660 
FAX (863)993-4664 

CHARLES J. LEE 
MARSHAL 

CITY OF ARCADIA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

725 N. Brevard Ave. 
P.O. BOX 1014 

AJtCAJ)~,FL.34265 

CITY CODE ACTIVITIES MONTH OF 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER CARL MCQUAY 

COURTESY NOTICES 
NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS 
CODE VIOLATIONS 
ABANDONED VEHICLES 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
FENCES 
HIGH GRASS/OVERGROWN LOTS 
NUISANCE 
OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 
PARKING VIOLATIONS 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS 
TRASH/JUNK/DEBRIS 
UNSAFE STRUCTURES 
WATER VIOLATIONS 
YARD SALES 
ZONING VIOLATIONS 
TOTAL CODE VIOLATIONS 
CODE COMPLAINTS 
CONTACTS 
FIELDWORK 
FOLLOW UP 
POSTING 
INVESTIGATIONS 
MAILING 
RECORDS 
CAB INSPECTIONS 
CAB DRIVER'S PERMITS 
TITLE COMPANY SEARCHES 
HEARINGS 
FINGERPRINTING 
POSTAGE USED 

46 
o 

o 
o 
o 
1 
o 

42 
6 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

50 
1 

38 
49 

5 
o 

22 
4 
4 
5 
2 
5 
1 
5 

$24.80 

DEC 2012 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Arcadia City Council 

FROM: Thomas J. W ohl, City Attorney 

DATE: January 10,2012 

SUBJECT: Gary Frierson Airport Land Lease Agreement 

Per Council's direction, I have researched whether the Federal Aviation Administration's (FAA) 
regulations would prohibit Mr. Gary Frierson's August 26, 1976 Airport Land Lease Agreement 
due to its indefinite term and therefore have it deemed void as against public policy. 

I have determined that, although FAA regulations do not expressly prohibit such leases, the FAA 
may consider the lease to be an encumbrance on airport property which could pose an obstacle to 
complying with the FAA's grant assurances. 

Most capital airport tenant ground leases contain a term of 30 to 35 years to retire the tenant's 
initial financing and provide the tenant a reasonable return for the development of major 
facilities. While FAA consent to these types of leases is unnecessary, if requested, the FAA 
would probably not consent to proposed lease terms in excess of 30 to 35 years because a term of 
that length would likely exceed the useful life of the structures erected on the property. 

I do not believe Mr. Gary Frierson's August 26, 1976 Airport Land Lease Agreement is void as 
against public policy. However, the existence of this Lease may prove detrimental to obtaining 
and complying with future FAA grants. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2.A



MEMO 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: Chair Vince Sica, Charter Review Advisory Committee 

Date: March 14,2012 

Subject: City Charter Review Recommendations 

Per Resolution Number 2011-20 the Charter Advisory Review Committee submits the 
following recommended amendments to the City Charter. The minutes are also attached 
for your review. 

1. Amend title of City Recorder to City Clerk with list of general duties. (Article II, 
Section 8 references Ordinance No. 817) 

2. Amend City Election dates to even years to coincide with National, State and 
County Election dates. (Article II, Section 11) 

3. City Council term limits - 4 year term with 2 consecutive terms maximum. 
(Article II, Section] 1) 

4. Amend Elected Marshal to Appointed Police Chief by City Council and require 
qualifications include experience as qualified Police Officer. (Article V, Section 
28) 

5. Add Section to Article IX specifying Code Enforcement powers, duties and 
policies of the City Councilor its appointees. 

6. Add new Article or Section to Charter which defines form of government as 
Council-Manager with rotational ceremonial Mayor. 

7. Add new Section to Charter defining the duties of the City Manager and Finance 
Director. 

8. Clarify precinct locations - see Section 46-4 Voting Precincts. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest 
convemence. 

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2.C



I FINANCE DIRECTOR 

I Accounts Receivable 

I 

I 

Accounts Payable 

Utility Bill ing 

Vacant 

Position 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I CITIZENS I 

I CITY COUNCIL I 

I Airport I I CITY ADMINISTRATOR I 
I 

PUBLIC WORKS/ 

ENGINEERING DIRECTOR 

I Administrative Assistant I I 
J I 

systemsj Water Treatment Wastewater Treatment Sanitation, Streets 

& Garage & Parks 

I I I Laborers I Operators 

I I Operators 
Laborers 

I Mechanics 

CITY CLERK I 

Ad m i nistrative Assista nt 

Human Resources/ 

Risk Management 

Golf Course Planning I 

Receptionist/ 

I 
Pro-Shop 

II 
CFRPC I 

Assistant City Clerk 

Laborers I Mobile 

Home Park 

vhaas
Typewritten Text

vhaas
Typewritten Text
ITEM 3.A




